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To our Shareholders and Customers:
- . |

. On behalf of our directors, officers land staff, I am pleased to present the 2006 Annual Report to the
Shareholders. Your Company experienced another year of exceptional growth. Total assets grew to
$130.6 million, an increase of $18.7 miltion or 17%, total net loans reached $94.0 million, an
increase of 23% over the prior year and total deposits grew to $103.7 million, an increase of 22%.
This would not have been possible without the support of our directors and staff, and the allegiance
of our customers.

During the past year we opened the Delran branch, increasing our banking offices to five.
Additional enhancements in technology were established to our operating system as well as
introducing bill pay to our product line. The Bank continues to focus on providing “better than
expected” service in the communities we service.

We remain grateful to our customers for their business and the suppost of our shareholders.

Sincerely,

Frank J. Travea, 1]
President and Chief Executive Officer

Route 130 Sowrh & Delaware Avenue, P O Box 66. Roehling, NJ 08334 (609; 499-9400




Roebling Financial Corp, Inc.
Corporate Profile

Roebling Financial Corp, Inc. (the "Company") is a New Jersey corporation which was organized
in 2004 and became the successor to Roebling Financial Corp, Inc., a federal corporation, after the
completion of the second step mutual-to-stock conversion of Roebling Financial Corp., MHC on
September 30, 2004. The Company is the holding company parent of Roebling Bank and its principal
asset is its investment in Roebling Bank. In connection with the second step conversion, the Company
sold 910,764 shares of common stock to the public, raising $7.8 million in net cash proceeds. Shares of
the former Roebling Financial Corp, Inc. were converted into 3.9636 shares of the new Company.

We currently conduct our business through Roebling Bank (the “Bank™) with five full service
offices located in Roebling, New Egypt, Westampton and Delran, New Jersey and an administrative
center also located in Westampton, New Jersey. We offer a broad range of deposit and loan products to
individuals,.families and small businesses. At September 30, 2006, we had consolidated assets of $130.6
million, deposits of $103.7 million, and stockholders' equity of $16.4 million. -

Stock Market Information

Our common stock is traded on the over-the-counter market with quotations available on the OTC
Bulletin Board under the symbol "RBLG." The following table reflects high and low bid quotations and
dividends declared for each quarter for the past two fiscal years. The quotations reflect inter-dealer
prices, without retail mark-up, mark-down, or commission, and may not represent actual transactions.

Quarter Ended High Low  Dividends
September 30, 2006 $13.90 $10.75 -
June 30, 2006 10.85 10.25 -
March 31, 2006 10.49 0.88 -
December 31, 2005 9.95 9.45 $£.10
September 30, 2005 9.95 9.65 -
June 30, 2005 10.00 9.10 -
March 31, 2005 9.90 9.41 -
December 31, 2004 10.03 9.20 -

As of September 30, 2006 there were 1,712,259 shares of our common stock outstanding and
approximately 540 holders of record. This number does not reflect the number of persons or entities who
held stock in nominee or "street” name through various brokerage firms. The Company declared its
second dividend on November 6, 2006. A cash dividend of $.10 per share was declared, payable to
stockholders of record as of November 27, 2006, with payment on December 18, 2006. The payment of
future dividends will be subject to the periodic review of the financial condition, results of operations and
capital requirements of the Company and Bank.




Selected Financial Information

At or for the Year Ended September 30,
2006 2005 2004

(Dollars in thousands, except per share data)

Selected Balance Sheet Data:

ASSBIE ..ot e aes $ 130,607 $ 111,859 $ 97372
Loans receivable, net ........................... L s 94,014 76,551 64,376
SBCUFIIRS .. vt e e e 27,602 21,718 25,151
DEPOSITS ..o 103,682 84,856 79.817
Borrowed funds....... ..o 9.300 10,000 1,000
Sllhareholders' CQUILY «oeete il I ............. 16,410 16,048 15,553
S__elected Results of Operations: ' ' ‘

Interest income............ $ 6,650 $ 5,117 $ 4279 .
IDEEES EXPEMSE ..\ eenrrtirriereerrrnerneranerens R - 2,212 11,218 892
I\;Tet interest income .................. ORI l ................... 4,438 3,899 3,387
Provision for loan losses ........................ RPN 132 89 22
Non-interest income. ............................. Dt 463 475 462
Non-interest expense................... R L .. - 3,988 3,208 2,886
NEUICOME ... rveeoeesereae e N 430 611 527
Per Share Data: (1)

Earriipgs per.;hafe - basic ......... e, e $ 0.26 $ 038 5 032
Earnings per share - diluted ........cooooviiincncnn e, 0.26 0.38 8.31
Book value per share ... 5.58 9.38 9.22
Weighted average basic shares outstanding ..................... 1,632,681 1,612,531 1,666,313
Weighted average diluted shares outstanding................... 1,641,774 1,624,133 1,688,838
Performance Ratios:

Return on average assels .......oooevveeneana. . [PVUPRPRURU 0.36% 0.59% 0.59%
Return on average equity .........cc.ccioviinii e 2.67 3.87 7.06
Net interest rate Spread ........covvevvvieiiiiirriiiiniiiiienenan 3.36 3.53 3.76
Net interest margin.. ... 393 3.93 4.00
Efficiency ratio ...............ocoeieinii USSP 81.37 73.33 74.98
Dividend payout 1atio..........cocoeviiiiiiiiinn 0.39 - -

Average interest-earning assets to average
interest-bearing liabilities.................... 1.29x 1.33x 1.22x
Asset Quality Ratios:

Non-performing loans to total assets............................. 0.37% 0.05% 0.17%
Non-performing loans to total loans, net.................... 0.51 0.08 0.25
Net charge-offs to average loans.....................covviieeees 0.00 0.01 0.01
Allowance for loan losses to total loans at period end ........ 0.74 0.74 0.76
Allowance for loan losses to non-

performing loans at period end............................e 1.45x 10.16x 3.01x
Capital Ratios:
Average equity 1o average assels ... 13.59% 15.17% 8.35%
Equity 10 assets atperiod end ... 12.57 14.35 15.97

(1} Per Share Data for 2004 has been adjusted to refiect the 3.9636 exchange ratio in the second-step conversion
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS T
OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS ' ;

Forward-Looking Statements

The Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 contains safe harbor provisions regarding forward-
looking statements. When used in this discussion, the words “intends”, “believes”, "anticipates"”,
"contemplates”, "expects”, and similar expressions are intended to identify forward-looking statements. Such
sltatements are subject to certain risks and uncertainties which could cause actual results to differ materially from
those projected. Those risks and uncertainties include changes in interest rates, the ability (o control costs and
expenses and general economic conditions. We undertake no obligation to publicly release the results of any
revisions to thosé forward-looking statements which may be made to reflect events or circumstances after the date
hereof or to reflect the occurrence of unanticipated events. '

Since we conduct no significant business other than owning all of the common stock of Roebling Bank,
references in this discussion to “we,” “us,” and “our,” refer collectively to Roebling Financial Corp, Inc. and
Roebling Bank. '

General

Roebling Financial Corp, Inc. is the successor to the former mid-tier holding company subsidiary of
Roebling Financial Corp., MHC (the "MHC"), which completed its second step conversion to stock form on
September 30, 2004. In connection with the second step conversion, the Company sold 910,764 shares io the
public for $10 per share (including 72,861 shares purchased by the Company’s employee stock ownership plan
with funds borrowed from the Company). As a result of the second step conversion, each stockholder in the
MHC’s former mid-tier holding company subsidiary (other than the MHC, whose shares were cancelled)
received 3.9636 shares of the Company’s common stock in exchange for each share held and the Company
became the sole sharcholder in Roebling Bank. Per share data for periods prior to October 1, 2004 has been
restated to reflect the conversion.

Qur results of operations depend primarily on our net interest income, which is the difference berween
the interest earned on interest-earning assets, primarily loans and investments, and the interest paid on interest-
bearing liabilities, primarily deposits and borrowings. It is also a function of the composition of assets and
liabilities and the relative amount of interest-earning assets to interest-bearing liabilities. Our results of
operations are also affected by our provisions for loan losses, non-interest income and non-interest expense.
Non-interest income consists primarily of service charges and fees. Non-interest expense consists primarily of
compensation and benefits, cccupancy and equipment, data processing fees and other operating expenses. Our
results of operations may also be affected significantly by economic and competitive conditions, changes in
market interest rates, governmental policies and actions of regulatory authorities.

Critical Accounting Policies, Judgments and Estimates

The accounting and reporting policies of Roebling Financial Corp, Inc. conform with the accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America and general practices within the financial services
industry. The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts




. teported in the financial statements and the accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

We consider accounting policies involving significant judgments and assumptions by management that
‘have, or could have, a material impact on the carrying value of certain assets or on income to be critical
-accounting policies. We consider the allowance for loan losses to be a critical accounting policy.

Allowance for Loan Losses. Deler'mining the amount of the allowance for loan losses necessarily
involves a high degree of judgment. The allowancc for loan losses is the estimated amount considered necessary
to cover credit losses inherent in the loan portfollo at the balance sheet date. The allowance is established
through the provision for loan losses, which is charged against income. Management performs an evaluation of
the adequacy of the allowance for loan losses on a quarterly basis, at a minimum. Consideration is given to a
variety,of factors including current economic clondmons delinquency statistics, composition of the loan portfolio,
loss experience, the adequacy of the underlying collateral, the financial strength of the-borrowers, results of
internal loan reviews, geographic and industry, concentrations, and other factors related to the collectibility of the
loan pdrtfb]io The valuation is inherently subjeclive as it.requires material estimates, including the amounts and
timing "of expected future cash flows expected to be received on impaired loans, which may be susceptlble o
mgmﬁcam changeg ’ ‘ : | S . S

! Our methodology for analyzing the allowance for loan losses consists of several Comporlems Specific
allocauons are made for loans that are determmed to be impaired. A loan is considered to be impaired when,
based on current information; it is probable that we will be unable to collect all amounts due according to the
contractual terms of the loan agreement. For such loans, a specific allowance is established when the present
value ‘'of expected futi;re cash flows or, for colllateral dependent loans, the fair value of the _co]lateral adjusted for
market: conditions and selling expenses, is less than the carrying value of the loan. The general allocation is
determined by segregating the' remaining loans into groups by type and purpose of loan and applying a reserve
percentage to each group. The reserve percentage is based on inherent losses associated with each type of
lending, as well as :historical loss factors. | We also look at the level of our allowance in proportion to
nonperforming loans and total loans. We have established an overall range that we have determined is prudent
based on historical and industry data. An unallocated allowance represents the excess of the total allowance,
determined to be in the established range, over the specific and general allocations.

While we believe that we use the best information available 1o perform our loan loss allowance analysis,
adjustments to the allowance in the future may be necessary, Changes in underlying estimates could result in the
requirement for additional provisions for loan losses. For example, a rise in delinquency rates may cause us to
increase the reserve percentages we apply to loan groups for purposes of calculating general allocations, or may
require additional specific allocations for impaired loans. In addition, actual loan losses may be significantly
more than the reserves we have established. Each of these scenarios would require additional provisions, -which
could have a material negative effect on our financial resulis. The ratio of the allowance for loan losses to total
loans outstanding was .74% at both September 30, 2006, and 2005. A 25% increase in this ratio would have
increased the allowance by $176,000 and $143,000 at September 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

Business Strategy

Our business strategy has been to operate as a well-capitalized independent financial institution dedicated
. to providing convenient access and quality service at competitive prices. Historically, we have sought to
implement this strategy by maintaining a substantial part of our assets in loans secured by one-to-four family
residential real estate located in our market area and home equity and consumer loans. In recent years, we have
diversified our portfolio to include a higher percentage of commercial real estate, multifamily and construction




loans, which are generally secured by properties in our market area.

We intend to continue to emphasize a variety of deposit and loan products, with the latter consisting
primarily of one-to-four family and multifamily mortgages, home equity loans, commercial real estate and
construction loans. We are growing our branch network, which is expanding our geographic reach, and. may
consider the acqu151t10n of other financial institutions or branches. In fiscal 2006 we opened our fifth retail
banking office, located in Delran, Burlington County. In fiscal 2005 we relocated our loan center from a leased
facility in Roebling to a leased site in Westampton Township, Burlington County and also centralized our ‘back- -
office and administrative operations and opened a retail banking facility at this site. The additional capital that
we raised in 2004 will be used to support the growth of these two branches. We introduced online bill payment
in 2006 to enhance our internet banking product, which we launched in 2005. Online banking has been very well
received by our customer base.

-

’ Management of- Interest Rate Rlsk and Market Rlsk . '. . - ' . - _

-Because the majority ’ of our assets .and habllmes are sensitive to changes in interest rates, our most
signiﬁcant form of market risk is interest rate risk, or changes in intérest rates. We may be more vulnerable to
an increase or decrease in interest rates depending upon 1) the duration and repricing characteristics of our °
interest-earning assets and interesi-bearing liabilities at a given point in time, 2) the time horizon and 3) the level
of interest rates. ' '

-We have established an asset/liability committee that consists of the Chairman of our Board of Directors
and two outside Directors, our President and-members of our management team. The committee meets on a
semiannual basis to review loan and deposit pricing and production volumes, interest rate risk analyses, liquidity
and borrowmg needs, and a variety of other asset and liability management toplcs General asset/liability matters
are’ dlscussed at the Board’s regular meetings. N :

To reduce the effect of interest rate changes on pet interest income, we have adopted various stt'ategies to
enable us to improve the matchlng of interest-earning asset maturmes 1o interest-bearing llablllty maturities. The
principal elements of these strategies include seeking to:

» originate loans with adjustable rate features or shorter term fixed rates for portfolio and sell longer term
fixed rate mortgages,

e maintain a high percentage of low-cost transaction and savings accounts which tend to be less interest rate 7
sensitive when interest rates rise;

o lengthen the maturities of our liabilities when it would be cost effective through the pricing. and
promotion of longer term certificates of deposit;

+ maintain an investment portfolio, with short to intermediate terms to maturity or adjustable interest rates,
that provides a stable cash flow, thereby providing investable funds in varying interest rate cycles.

Although we have historically made a significant effort to maintain a high level of lower-cost deposns as
a method of enhancing profitability, this has become increasingly difficult i in the current rate environment. As
interest rates have risen, the banking industry has seen a migration of deposns into certificate of deposn accounts
and out of transaction and savings accounts. Likewise, our core deposit ratio decreased to 51% at September 30,
2006 from 63% at September 30, 2005.




Exposure to interest rate risk is closely monitored by our management. Qur objective is to maintain a
consistent level of profitability within acceptable risk tolerances across a broad range of potential interest rate
environments, In addition to various analyses, we use the Office of Thrift Supervision (“OTS”) Net Portfolio
Value ("NPV™) Model, which calculates changes in net portfolio value, to monitor our exposure to interest rate
risk. NPV is equal to the estimated present value of assets minus the present value of liabilities plus the net
present value of off-balance-sheet contracts. The Interest Rate Risk Exposure Report shows the degree to which
balance sheet line items and net portfolio value are potentially affected by a 100 to 300 basis point (1/100" of a
percentage point) upward and downward parallet shift (shock) in the Treasury yield curve.

i

The following table represents our Net Portfolio Value calculations at September 30, 2006. This data

was calculated by the OTS, based upon information we provided to them.
i
) !
1

l NPV as % of Present
Net Portfolio Value - Value of Assets

Change Estimated \ o NPV
* in Rate Amount Changé % Change  Ratio(l) Change(2)
§in thousancls) ]
+300 bp 513,669 $(3| 456) (20%) 10.46% -219bp
+200 bp 14,904 (2,220) (13%) 11.27% -138 bp
"+100 bp 16,071 (1,053) (6%) 12.00% -65 bp
Obp 17,124 12.65
- 100 bp 17,865 741 4% _ 13.08% +43 bp
-200 bp 18,326 1,20t 7% 13.33% +68 bp

-300bp  (3)

o) Calculated as the estimated NPV divided by the present value of assets.

2) Calculated as the increase {decrease) in the NPV ratio assuming the indicated change in interest rates
over the estimated NPV ratio assuming no change in interest rates.

3 No calculation was available from the OTS.

The above table indicates that in the event of a sudden and sustained increase in prevailing market
“interest rates, the Bank’s net portfolio value would be expected to decrease. Conversely, a decrease in interest
rates would benefit net portfolio value.

Computations of prospective effects of hypothetical interest rate changes are based on numerous
assumptions, including relative levels of market interest rates, prepayments and deposit run-offs, and should not
be relied upon as indicative of actual results. Certain shortcomings are inherent in such computations. Although
certain assets and liabilities may have similar maturities or periods of repricing, they may react at different times
and in different degrees to changes in the market interest rates. The interest rates on certain types of assets and
liabilities may fluctuate in advance of changes in market interest rates, while rates on other types of assets and
liabilities may lag behind changes in market interest rates. Certain assets, such as adjustable rate morigages,
generally have features which restrict changes in interest rates on a short term basis and over the life of the asser.
In the event of a change in interest rates, pre'payments and early withdrawal levels could deviate significantly
from those assumed in making the calculations set forth above. Additionally, an increased credit risk may result




as the ability of many borrowers to service their debt may decrease in the event of an interest rate increase.

Comparison of Financial Condition at September 30, 2006 and 2005

Assets. Total assets increased $18.7 million, or 16.8%, to $130.6 million at September 30, 2006, from
$111.9 million at September 30, 2005. This increasc is largely attributable to a $17.5 million increase in net
loans receivable and a $1.1 million increase in premises and equipment. The loans receivable, net, portfolio
increased by 22.8% to $94.014 million at September 30, 2006 from $76.551 million at September 30, 2005,
while the loan to asset ratio increased to 72.0% from 68.4% during the same period. We have continued to work
with the goal of increasing the loan to asset ratio, as loans generally generate higher yields than investment
securitics, thereby contributing to more interest income. Construction and land loans accounted for $8.4 million
of the growth in the loan portfolio, while home equity loans grew by $5.5 million, multifamily loans increased by
$2.2 million and commercial loans increased by $1.2 million. Loans secured by one-to-four family residences,
including home equity loans, have historically comprised the majority of the loan portfolio. While we expect
these loans 10 continue to be a significant part of the loan portfolio, we intend to continue 1o increase commercial
lendmg, primarily mortgage-secured and, as a result, anticipate a continued shift in the ratio of one-to-four
family mortgages and commercial related loans, including multifamily, commercial real estate and construction
and land loans. The one-to-four family and home equity loan portfolios represented 63.0% of loans receivable,
net at September 30, 2006 and 69.8% at September 30, 2005. Premises and equipment increased by $1.1
million, to $3.833 million at September 30, 2006, from $2.766 million at .September 30, 2005. This increase
resulled from expendi}ures related to construction, fit-up and furnishing of our newest retail banking facility in
Delran, ’

Liabilities. Total liabilities increased $18.4 million to.$114.2 million-at September 30, 2006 from $95.8
million at September 30, 2005. Deposits increased by $18.8 million, or 22.2%, to $103.7 million at September
30, 2006 from $84.9 million at September 30, 2005, while borrowed funds decreased by -$700,000 during the
same period, to $9.3 million at September 30, 2006, from $10:0 million at September 30, 2005. We opened our
fifth and newest retail banking office in September, 2006 in Delran, following the opening of cur fourth branch
in August, 2005 in Westampton, both in Burlington County, New Jersey. Increases in deposits of $6.6 million
for fiscal 2006 came from these newest branch offices. The increase in total deposits of $18.8 million was
attributable to an increase in certificate of deposit-accounts, which increased by $19.6 million, to°$50.610 million
at September 30, 2006, from $31.050 million at September 30, 2005, primarily as a result.of rate specials. Total
non-certificate of deposit accounts decreased slightly in the same period, to $53.1 million from $53.8 ‘million.
As interest rates have risen over .the past two years, the -deposit market has become increasingly competitive.
Depositors have shifted money ‘into higher-costing certificate of deposit and money market accounts and out of
lower-costing transaction and -savings accounts. The banking industry .in general ‘has seen an increase in
certificates of deposit and a-decrease in core deposits. With these changes in our deposit portfolio, .our ratio of
-core deposit accounts (non-certificates of deposit) to total deposits has decreased 1o 51.2% at September 30, 2006
from.63.4% ‘at September 30, 2005. We expect the deposit market to continue o be extremely competitive and’it
will be an ongoing .challenge to -increase core.deposits and market share. As-of June 30, 2006, the latest.date for
. which branch deposit data is .available from the FDIC, our market share increased .in ‘both the Roebling
marketplace and New Egypt compared to June 30, 2005.

Stockholders’ Equity. “Stockholder’s equity was $16.4 million at-September 30, 2006, increasing slightly
from $16.0 million-at September 30, 2005. The largest.components of the-change in stockholders’ pequ‘ity for the
wyear ended September 30, 2006 include ‘net-income of $430,000, offset by dividends paid .of '$163,000. The
change in the unrealized gain or loss on available-for-sale securities, adjusted for deferred .income taxes, added
'$29,000 to equity in fiscal 2006. During the same period, .equity increased by ‘$8.,000 with.the issuance of 2,214
shares upon the exercise of stock options at an exercise price of $3.595:per share, and decreased by $71,000 with




purchases of shares for the restricted stock plan. In addition, the amortization of ESOP shares, the allocation of
restricted stock plan shares and the tax benefit associaled with stock benefit plans added $98,000, $24,000 and
$6,000, respectively, to stockholders’ equity in the same time period.

Average Balance Sheet, Interest Rates and Yields
|

The following tables set forth cenam information relating to our average balance sheet and reflects the
average yield on assets and average cost of liabilities for the periods indicated. Such yields and costs are derived
by dividing income or expense by the average balance of assets or liabilities, respectively, for the periods
presented.

R For the Year Ended September 30,  For the Year Ended September 30,
o : I 2006 2005

Averﬁge Average Average Average
Balace  Interest Yield/Cost Balance Interest  Yield/Cost
{(Actual) (Actual)
{(Dollars in thousands) (Dollars in thousands)

Interest-earning assets: ‘

Loans receivable (1) 3 85.;134 $5.629 6.61% $ 68,318 $4.019 5.88%
Investment securities 26,749 974 KN 29,355 1,025 3.49
Other interest-earning assets {2) _bjj 47 4.83 1,535 3 4.96

Total interest-earning assets 112,857 $6,650 5.89 99,208 35.17 5.16
Non-interest-earning assets S,'803 5,014

Total assets $118.660 $104,222
Interest-bearing liabilities:

Interest-bearing checking $ 10,395 $ 22 0.21% $11.779 $ 19 0.16%
Savings accounts 20,898 119 0.57 22,693 125 0.55
Money market accounts 7,706 193 2.51 6,380 73 1.14
Certificates of deposit 38,336 1,449 3.78 28,274 789 2.79
Borrowings 10,010 _429 4.29 5,598 212 3
Total interest-bearing liabilities 87.345 $2.212 2.53 74.724 $1.218 1.63
Non-interest-bearing liabilities (3) 15,191 13,687

Total liabilities 102,536 88,411
Stockholders' equity 16,124 15,811

Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity $118.660 $104.222
Net interest income ) $4.438 $3,899
Interest rate spread (4) 3.36% 3.53%
Net interest margin (5) 3.93% 3.93%
Ratio of average interest-earning assets

to average interest-bearing liabilities 12921% 132.717%

(1) Average balances include non-accrual loans. Interest income incledes amortization of net deferred loan fees and
(costs) of $63,550 and $119 for the fiscal years 2006 and 2005, respectively.
(2} Includes interest-bearing deposits in other financial institutions and FHLB stock. Tax exempt interest is not

presented on a taxable equivalent basis.

()] Includes average non-inierest-bearing deposits of $14,359,000 and $12,944,000 for the years ended September 30,
2006 and 2005, respectively.

(4) Interest rate spread represents the difference between the average yield on interest-earning assets and the average
cost of interest-bearing liabilities.




(5) Net interest margin represents net interest income as a percentage of average interest-earning assets.

o

- -~Rate/Volume Analysis

The table below sets forth certain information regarding changes in our interest income and interest
expense for the periods indicated. For each category of interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities, the
table distinguishes between (i) changes attributable to volume (changes in average volume multiplied by prior
period’s rate); and (ii) changes attributable to rates (changes in rate multiplied by old average volume). For
purposes of this table, the net change attributable to the combined impact of rate and volume has been allocated
proportionally to the absolute dollar amounts of change in each.

Year Ended September 30, Year Ended September 30,
2006 vs. 2005 2005 vs. 2004
Increase (Decrease) ' Increase (Decrease)
Due to Due to
Volume _Rate M' _ Volume  Rate Net
. {In thousands)
Interest-earning assets:
Loans receivable $1,071 $539 $1.610 $510 $ 43 $553
Investment securities . ) (54) . 43 (51) 235 44 279 c
Other interest-earning assets 27 ' 1 (26) (33) 39 6
Total interest-earning assets 3 950 §583 $1.533 3712 5126 5838
Interest-bearing liabilities:
Interest-bearing checking 3 §5 h) 3 5 - 5§ - 32
Savings accounts (10) 4 (6) 3 (10) (13)
Money market accounts 18 102 120 i 27 28
Certificates of deposit 331 329 660 27 91 118
Borrowings 186 3 217 164 3 1585
Total interest-bearing
liabilities $523 71 § 994 $189 8137 $326
Net interest income $427 $112 5539 $523 5l 3512

Comparison of Results of Operations for the Years Ended September 30, 2006 and 2005

Net Income. For the year ended September 30, 2006, the Company reported net income of $430,000, or
$.26 per diluted share, compared to $611,000, or $.38 per diluted share, for the prior year. Net interest income
after provision for loan losses increased, primarily as a result of an increase in average interest-earning assets as
we are growing the balance sheet. However, this was more than offset by an increase in non-interest expense,
substantially attributable to the costs incurred with our two new branches.

Interest Income. The average balance of total interest-earning assets for the year ended September 30,
2006 increased by $13.6 million compared to the year ended September 30, 2005, while the average yield
increased to 5.89% from 5.16%. The increase in total interest income of $1.5 million for the year ended
September. 30, 2006 is comprised primarily of an increase in interest income of $1.6 million on loans receivable,
offset by decreases of $76,000 in interest income on investment securities and other interest-earning assets.




Average loan receivable balances increased by $16.8 million for the year ended September 30, 2006 compared to
the same 2005 period, while the average yleld increased to 6.61% from 5.88%. For the year ended September
30, 2006, the average balance of investment securities decreased by $2.6 million compared to the same 2005
period, while the average yield increased to 3.64% from 3.49%.

Interest Expense. Interest expense increased by $1.0 million to $2.2 million for the year ended
September 30, 2006 from $1.2 million for the same 2005 period. The increase in interest expense was due o an
increase in average interest-bearing liability balances of $12.6 million as well as an increase in the average cost
of interest-bearing liabilities to 2.53% from 1.63%. Average interest-bearing deposit balances increased by $8.2
million with an increase in the average cost to 2.30% for the year ended September 30, 2006 compared to 1.46%
for the same 2005 period, while average borrowings increased by $4.4 million, with an increase in the average
cost to 4.29% from 3.79%.

Net Interest Income. Net interest income increased $539,000 to $4.4 million for the year ended
September 30, 2006 compared to $3.9 million for the year ended September 30, 2005, The Federal Reserve
began ughtenmg monetary policy in June, 2004, and increased the Federal Funds rate seventeen times, by 25
basis,points each time, since then, with its most recent tightening in June, 2006. The yield curve has flattened .in
that time perlod' as short-term rates have risen much more than longer-term rates. Reflecting the current rate
environment, the Company’s spread compressed slightly, as the average yield on total interest-earning assets for
the year ended September 30, 2006 increased by 73 basis points compared to the year ended September 30,
2005; while the ‘overall cost of funds increased 90 basis points for the same period. As a result, the interest rate
spread declined by 17 basis points, to 3.36% for the year ended September 30, 2006 compared to 3.53% for the
.year ended September 30, 2005. The net interest margin was unchanged at 3.93% for both periods.

b

Provision for Losses on Loans. The provision for loan losses is charged to operations to bring the iotal
allowance for loan losses to a level that represents management's best estimate of the losses inherent in the
portfolio, based on a review by management of the following factors:

» historical experience;

¢ volume;

e type of lending conducted by the Bank;

industry standards;

the level and status of past due and non-performing loans;

the general economic conditions in the Bank’s lending area; and
other factors affecting the collectibility of the loans in its portfolio.

Our methodology for analyzing the allowance for loan losses consists of two components: general and
specific allowances. A general valuation allowance is determined by applying estimated loss factors to various
aggregate loan categories. Specific valuation allowances are created when management believes that the
collectibility of a specific loan has been impaired and a loss is probable. The allowance level is reviewed on a
quarterly basis, at 2 minimum.

Determining the amount of the allowance for loan losses necessarily involves a high degree of judgment.
The allowance for loan losses is maintained at a level that represents management's best estimate of losses in the
loan portfolio at the balance sheet date. However, there can be no assurance that the allowance for losses will be
adequate to cover losses which may be realized in the future, and that additional provisions for losses will not be
required. In addition, regulatory agencies, as part of their examination process, periodically review the
allowance for loan losses and may require us to recognize adjustmenis to the allowance based on their judgment




regarding the adequacy of the allowance for loan losses at the time of their examination.

The provision for loan losses was $132,000 for_the year ended September 30, 2006, compared to

$89.000 for the same 2005 period. The allowance for loan losses was $703,000, or .74% of total loans
outstanding at September 30, 2006, compared to $573,000, or .74% of total loans outstanding at September 30,
2005. The ratio of the allowance for loan losses to non-performing loans decreased to 1.45 times at September
30, 2006 from 10.16 times at September 30, 2005.

Non-performing loans, expressed as a percentage of total loans, increased to .37% at September 30,
2006 from .05% at September 30, 2005. The increase is primarily attributable to one $400,000 construction loan
that is more than 90 days delinquent. Foreclosure proceedings have commenced and we believe the loan is
adequately collateralized.
. -Non-interest Income. Nop-interést income. decreased $12,000, or2.6%, to $463,000 for the. year ended
September 30; 2006, compared to $475, 000 for same perlod in 2005. The decrease in non-interest income is
primarily- due to a decrease in loan fees and late charges, ‘which decreased by $22,000, or 30.5%; t0.$52,000 for
.the year ¢ ended September 30, 2006, from $74,000 for the same 2005 period. This decrease is attributable to the
receipt of a $22,000 prepayment penalty in- fiscal 2005 upon the payoff of one commércial real estate loan.
Account: servicing and other fees increased by $10 000 or 2.6% to $408 000 for the year ended September 30,
2006 from $398 000 for the prior year.

Non-mterest Expense Non-interest expense mcreased $780; 000 or 24.3%, to $4.0 million for the year
ended September 30, 2006, from $3.2 million for the same period in 2005, with the most significant increases in
.~ compensation and benefits, occupancy and equipment ¢xpense and. other expense. Compensation and benefits.
* ‘increased by $539,000 for  the year ended September 30, 2006 compared to -the same 2005 period while
occupancy and equipment increased by $129,000 for the year ended September 30, 2006 compared to the same
2005 period. The majority of the increase in these categories is attributable 1o the opening of the Bank’s newest
facilities in Westampton and Delran, staff additions to accommodate the continued growth of the Bank and the
cost of new stock benefit plans. The Bank retocated its former Loan Center office, as well as administrative staff .
formerly located in two other offices, to the Westampton facility in the quarter ended March 31, 2005, and.also
opened a retail banking center in the same facility in the quarter ended September 30, 2005. In addition, we
opened our fifth retail banking branch in Delran in September, 2006. These are entries into new marketplaces
for the Bank, which we anticipate will enable us to increase our deposit and lending base. Other expense
increased by $93,000 for year ended September 30, 2006 compared to the same 2005 period. The increase in
other expense is largely related to costs associated with being a fully public company as well as the new branch
facilities, with increased marketing and operating expenditures. While we expect that the projected growth from
these new branches will result in increased profitability for the Company over the long-term, expenses will rise -
in the short-term, with increases in occupancy and equipment, compensation and benefits and other expense.
There may also be increased expenses in the future as a result of additional awards that may be granted under the
new stock benefit plans and compliance with the Sarbanes-Oxley Act.

Income Taxes. The provision for income taxes decreased $116,000 to $351,000 for the year ended
September 30, 2006 from $467,000 for the year ended September 30, 2005. The decrease in tax expense is
attributable primarily to the decrease in pre-tax earnings. The effective tax rate increased to 45% for the 2006 -
fiscal year from 43 % for the 2005 fiscal year.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Liquidity is the ability to fund assets and meet obligations as they come due. Liquidity risk is the risk of
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not befing able to c}bwin funds at a reasonable price within a reasonable period of time to meet financial
commitments when due. We are required under federal regulations t0 maintain a sufficient level of liquid assets
(including specified short-term securities and certain other investments), as determined by management and
reviewed for adequacy by regulators during examinations. Roebling Bark is also subject to federal regulations
that impose certain minimum capital requirements. See Note 13 to our consolidated financial statements.

Our liquidity, represented by cash and cash equivalents and investment securities, is a product of our
operating, investing and financing activities. Our primary sources of liquidity are deposits, loan and investment
security repayments and sales, and borrowed funds. While scheduled payments from the amortization and
maturity of loans, investment securities and short-term investments are relatively predictable sources of funds,
deposit flows, loan and mortgage-backed security prepayments and investment security calls are greatly
influenced by general interest rates, economic conditions and competition. We monitor projected liquidity needs
to ensure that adequate liquidity is maintained on a daily and long-lerm basis.© We have the ability te borrow
from the FHLB of New York, or others, should the need arise. As of September 30, 2006, we had $9.3 millicn
in outstanding borrowings from the FHLB of New York.

Cash flows from financing activities increased by approximately $3.9 million during the year ended
September 30, 2006 to $17.923 million compared to $14.056 million in the prior fiscal year, primarily due to
increases in deposits. . The Company’s primary use of cash was in investing activities, including loan
disbursements and purchases of investments securities. Cash used in investment activities increased $2.6 million
10 $18.4 million compared to $15.8 million in the prior fiscal year.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

We are a party (o financial instruments with off-balance sheet risk in the normal course of business to
meet the financing needs of our customers and 1o reduce cur exposure to fluctuations in interest rates. These
financial instruments include commitments to extend credit and involve, to varying degrees, elements of credit
and interest rate risk in excess of the amount recognized in the statements of financial condition. The contract or
notional amounts of those instruments reflect the extent of our involvement in particular classes of financial
instruments.

Our exposure to credit loss in the event of nonperformance by the other party to the financial instrument
tor commitments to extend credit is represented by the contractual notional amounts of those instruments. We
use the same credit policies in making commitments and conditional obligations as we do for on-balance-sheet
instruments. We generally do not require collateral or other security to support financial instruments with credit
risk, with the exception of letters of credit.

Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend 1o a customer as long as there is no violation of
any condition established in the contract. Commitments generally have fixed expiration dates or other
termination clauses and may require payment of a fee. Since many of the commitments are expected 10 expire
without being drawn upon, the total commitments do not necessarily represent future cash requirements, We
have approved lines of credit unused but accessible to borrowers totaling $7.8 million at both September 30,
2006 and 2005. OQur experience has been that approximately 55% of loan commitments are drawn upon by
customers.

At September 30, 2006 and 2005, we had $3.8 million and $8.9 million in outstanding commitments to
fund toans and $119,000 and $132.000 in outstanding commercial letters of credit, respectively. There were no
outstanding commitments to sell loans or purchase investment securities at September 30, 2006.




Impact of Inflation and Changing Prices

The consolidated financial statements presented herein have been prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally- accepted in the United States- of America, which require the measurement of financial
position and operating results without considering the change in the relative purchasing power of money over
time due to inflation. The impact of inflation is reflected in the increased cost of our operations. Unlike
industrial companies, nearly all of our assets and liabilities are financial in nature: As a result, our earnings are
impacted by changes in interest rates, which are influenced by inflationary expectations. . Our asset/liability
management sirategy seeks to minimize the effects of changes in interest rates on our net income.

‘Recent Accounting Pronouncements: - - ; "1
In December 2004, the Financial Accounting Standards-Board (“FASB”) issued Statement of Financial !

Accounting ‘Standards-(“SFAS™) No.:123 (revised), “Share-Based Payment.” SFAS No. 123 (revised) replaces

SFAS No. 123 and supersedes APB Opinion No. 25. SFAS No. 123 (revised) requires compensation costs

rélated to- share-based payment transactions to be recognized in the financial statements over the period that an

employee provides service in exchange for the award. Public companies are required to-adopt the new standard

using a modified .prospective method and may elect to restate prior periods using the modified retrospective

method: Under the modified prospective method, companies are required to record compensation cost for new

and modified awards over the related vesting period of such awards prospectively and record compensation cost

prospectively for the unvested portion at the date of adoption, of previously issued and outstanding awards over

the remaining vesting ‘period of such awards. No change to prior periods presented is permitted under the

modified prospective method. Under the modified retrospective method, companies record compensation costs

for prior periods retroactively through restatement of such periods using the exact pro forma amounts disclosed

in the companies’ footnotes. Also, in the period of adoption and after, companies record compensation cost

based on the modified prospective method. ' : ‘

On April 14, 2005, the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”) adopted a new rule that
amends the compliance dates for SFAS No. 123 (revised). Under the new rule, the Company is required to
adopt SFAS No. 123 (revised) in the {irst annual period beginning after December 15, 2005. Early application
of SFAS No. 123 (revised) is encouraged, but not required. Accordingly, the Company is required to record
compensation expense for all new awards granted and any awards modified after October 1, 2006. In addition,
the transition rules under SFAS No. 123 (revised) will require that, for all awards outstanding at October 1,
2006, - for which the requisite service has not yet been rendered, compensation cost will be recorded as such
service is rendered after October 1, 2006.

The pronouncement related 10 stock-based payments will not have any effect on our existing historical
consolidated financial statements and restatement of previously reported perieds will not be required.

In March 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 156, “Accounting for Servicing of Financial Assets.” ‘SFAS
No. 140, “Accounting for’ Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities,”
establishes, - among “other things, the accounting for all separately recognized servicing assets and servicing
liabilities. SFAS No. 156 amends SFAS No. 140 to require that all separately recognized servicing assets and
servicing liabilities be initially measured at fair value, if practicable, SFAS No. 156 permits, but does not
require, the subsequent measurement of separately recognized servicing assets and servicing liabilities at fair
value. SFAS No. 156 is effective in the first fiscal year beginning after September 15, 2006 with earlier
adoption permitted. The Company does not expect the adoption of SFAS No. 156 to have a material impact on
its consolidated financial condition, results of operations or cash flows.
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In September 2006, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards SFAS No. 157,
"Fair Value Measurements," which defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value under
U.S. GAAP, and expands disclosures about fair value measurements. SFAS No. 157 applies to other accounting
pronouncements that require or permit fair value measurements. The new guidance is effective for financial
statements issued for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007, and for interim periods within those fiscal
years. We are currently evaluating the potential impact, if any, of the adoption of FASB Statement No. 157 on
our consolidated financial position, results of operations and cash tlows.

In September, 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 158, "Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit
Pension and Other Postretirement Plans," which amends SFAS Nos. 87 and 106 to require recognition of the
overfunded or underfunded status of pension and other postretirement benefit plans on the balance sheet, Under
SFAS 158, gains and losses, prior service costs and credits, and any remaining transition amounts under SFAS
Nos. 87 and 106 that have not yet been recognized through net periodic benefit cost will be recognized in
accumutated other comprehensive income, net of tax effects, until they are amortized as a component of net
periodic cost. The measurement date - the date at which the benefit obligation and plan assets are measured - is
required to be the Company's fiscal year end. SFAS 158 is effective for publicly-held companies for fiscal years
ending after December 15, 2006, except for the measurement date provisions, which are effective for fiscal years
ending after December 15, 2008. The Company is currently analyzing the effects of SFAS 1358 but does not
expect its implementation will have a significant impact on the Company's consolidated financial condluons or
results of operations.

In September, 2006, the SEC issued Staff Accounting Bulleting ("SAB”) No. 108. SAB No. 108
provides interpretive guidance on how the effects of the carryover or reversal of prior year misstatements should
be considered in quantifying a potential current year misstatement. Prior 1o SAB No. 108, companies might
evaluate the matenallty of financial-statement misstatements using either the income statement or balance
approach, with the income statement approach focusing on new misstatements added in the current year, and the
balance sheet approach focusing on the cumulative amount of misstatement present in a company's baldnce sheet.
Misstatements that would be material under one approach could be viewed as immaterial under another approach,
and not be corrected. SAB No. 108 now requires that companies view financial statement misstatements as
material if they are material according to either the income statement or balance sheet approach. The Company
has analyzed SAB 108 and determined that upon adoption it will have no impact on the Company's consolidated
financial conditions or results of operations.

In July 2006, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 48, "Accounting for Uncertainty in Income
Taxes - an Interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109" (FIN 48), which clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in
tax positions. This Interpretation requires that companies recognize in their financial statements the impact of a
tax position, if that position is more likely than not of being sustained on audit, based on the technical merits of
the position. The provisions of FIN 48 are effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2006, with the
cumulative effect of the change in accounting principle recorded as an adjustment to opening retained earnings.
We are currently evaluating the impact of adopting FIN 48 on our consolidated financial statements.
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‘To the Board of Directors

" Roebling Financial Corp, Inc. and Subsidiary -

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statements of financial condition of Rocbling Financial Corp, Inc.
and Subsidiary, as of Septernber 30, 2006 and 2005, and the related consolidated statements of income,
comprehensive income, stockholders' equity and cash flows for the years then ended. These consolidated financial
statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these

consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

Lt .

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examiniog, on a
test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. An audit also
.includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
: e\r‘alﬁé‘iﬁ{fg":thc overall financial staterment presentation. We belicve that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our

B

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Roebling Financial Corp, Inc. and Subsidiary, at September 30, 2006 and 2005, and the results
of their operations and cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting

Wy ars

principles.

Dccember 15, 2006
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*. ROEBLING FINANCIAL CORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

‘Assets

Cash and due from banks
Interest-bearing deposits

Total cash and cash equivalents

Certificates of deposit

Securities available for sale

Securities held to maturity; approximate fair vaiue of
$397,000 (2006) and $565,000 (2005) respectively

Loans receivable, net

Accrued interest receivable :

Federal Home Loan Bank of New York stock, at cost

Premises and equipment

Other assets

Total assets

‘Liabilities and stockholders' equity

Liabilities

Deposits

Bomrowed funds

Advances from horrowers for taxes and insurance
Other liabilities ' ‘

Total ligbilities
Cormitments and contingencies

Stockholders' equity

Serial preferred stock, par value $.10, authorized 5,000,000
shares, no shares issued

Common stock; par value $.10; shares suthorized and shares
issued of 20,000,000 and 1,712,259 at Sepiember 30, 2006;
20,000,000 and 1,710,045 at September 30, 2005; respectively
Additional paid-in-capital '

Unallocated employee stock ownership plan shares
Unallocated restricted stock plan shares

Retained eamings - substantially restricted

Accumulated other comprehensive loss - unrealized loss

on securities available for sale, net of tax

Tatal stockholders' equity

Total liabilities and stockbolders' equity

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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September 30,
2006 2005

§ 2,777,702 $ 2427721

602,543 647,361
3,380,245 3,075,082

- 300,000

27,206,912 27,160,135
395448 557,503

. 94,013,947 76,550,816
646,733 476,741
575,400 601,600
3,832,656 2,765,730
555,193 371.602

$ 130,606.534 3 111,859.209

|

§ 103,682,361 § 84,855,624

9,300,000 10,000,000
417,78t . - 395,766
796,180 559,767

114,196,322 95,811,157
171,226 171,004

10,354,309 10,326,722
(620,520) (698,085)
(54,331) (14,067)
6,814,613 6,546,979
(255.085) (284.501)
16,410,212 16,048,052

3 130.606_534 g 111.859.209




ROEBLING FINANCIAL CORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY o
. CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME. - !

|
|
Year Ended i
|
|

A Sepiember 30,
2006 2005

Interest income: ) '
Loans receivable $ 5,628,526 $ 4,019,378 |
Securities 974,144 1,024,675 P
Other interest-earning assets 47,487 73,180

Total interest income 7 6,650,157 . -5,117,233

Interest expense: - _ _ _

Depasits o S 21,783,601 11,006,388
Borrowed funds B - : 428,797 211,530
Total interest expense. o ‘ 2212398 _ 1217918
* Net interest income ' . 4,437,759 3,899,315
Provision for loan losses . ; 7 ) ' 132,000 89,000

Net interest income after -

provision for loan losses LT o 4,305,759 3,810,315 -
Non-interest income: . _ . R

. Loan fees - - . 51,537 .. 74,115
~ - Account servicing and other _ o . 408,340 " ° 398,008
- Cainonsaleofloans - .oc o es L 3,081 - 3,087
' Total non-interest incore . | 462,928 475,210

Non-interest expense: ) o ' -

" Compensation and benefits ' 2,254,220 © 1,715,093
Occupancy and equipment ‘ - 560,936 431,301
Service bureau and data processing 420,902 - o 401,958
Federal insurance premiums 11,303 : 11,328
Other 740,323 647,378

Total non-interest expense : 3,987,684 3,207,658

Income before income taxes. 781,003 1,077,867

Income taxes 350,600 466,764

Net income 3 430403 § 611.103 -

Basic earnings per share 3 0.26 ] 3 0.38

Diluted earnings per share $ 0.26 3 0.38_

Weighted average shares
outstanding - basic 7 __ 1632681 __ 1612531

Weighted avernge shares
outstanding - diluted 1,641,774 1.624.133

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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ROEBLING FINANCIAL CORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF.COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Net income

Other comprebensive income,
net of income taxes;

Unrealized holding gains (losses) on
securities available for sale, net of
income taxes (benefit) of 19,562
and $(238,011), respectively

Comprehensive income

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

19

Year Ended
September 30,

2006 2005

$ 430403 § 611,103

20.416 (357.910)

$ 455819 _§ 233,193




. ROEBLING FINANCIAL CORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS® EQUITY .

Aceunuloted
Additiomal Unallocaizd Unallocaied Other
Commtion Paid-in ESOP RSP Retained Cotrprelicnsive
Stack Capita) Sharey Sharcs Enrmings [ncome (Loss) Total

Bolince - Septernber 30, 2004 s 168,740 % 10,150,108 8§  (775,650) § - § 57935876 73409 § 15,553,493
Net income . - - B 611,103 - 611,103
Anwortization of ESOP shares - 11,211 77,565 - - . 88,776
Change in unrealized gain

{Inss) on securities ovailable

for sale, net af tnx . - - - - - {357,910) (357.910)
Exercise of stosk oplions 2.264 79,133 - - - - 81,397
Common stock nequired by RSP - {660) - (20,498) - - (21.158)
Allocotion of RSP slares - - - 6431 - - 6431
Tox benefit of stoek benefit plans - 85,920 - - - - 85,920
Balance - September 30, 2005 171,004 10,326,721 (696,085} {14,067) 6,546,979 (284.501) 16,048,051
Dividerds paid on comman stock - - - - (162,769} - (162,765
Net income - - - - 430,403 - 430,401
Amortization of ESOP sbancs B 20,167 T7,565 - - - 97,732
Change in uarealized gain

{tos3) on securitics available

{or salc, net of tax - - - - - 416 39,416
Exercise of stock options 122 1,738 - - - - 7,960
Cammon stock nequired by RSP - (6.645) - {64,226) - - (70,871)
Allocatinn of RSP shares - - - 11,962 - - 23962
Tax benelil of stock benelit plans - 5,127 . - - - 6.327
Balance - September 30, 2006 g I7I!225 5 10,354 309 § (A5} 8 (54.331) g E.BHEGI.J ; !255.0!3! 3 j6410.212

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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: - ROEBLING FINANCIAL CORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net income to
net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
Amortization of premtiums and discounts, net
Amortization of deferred loan fees and costs, net
Provision for loan losses
i Ongmatmn of loans held for sale, net of rcpaymcuts
Gain on szle of lozns
Proceeds from sale of loans held for sale
Increase-in other assets
Increase in accrued interest receivable
Increase in other liabilities '
Amortization/allocation of ESOP and RSP

Net cash provided by operating activities

" Cash flows from investing activities:
Praceeds from maturities of certificates of deposit
Purchase of securities available for sale
Proceeds from payments and maturities of
securities available for sale
Proceeds from payments and maturities
of securities held to maturity
Loan disbursements, net of principal repayments
Redemption {purchase) of Federal Home Loan Bank Stock
Purchage of premises and equipment

Net cash used in investing activities

See accompanying notes to consolidated finnncial siatements.
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Year Ended
September 30,

2006 2005
430,403 611,103
279,232 192,229

9,514 13,455
(63,550) (119)
132,000 89,000

(1,806,289) (839,294)
(3,251) (3,087)
1,809,540 990,381
(198,641) (33,301)
{169,992) (88,328)
238,228 109,561
121,694 95,207
778,883 1,136,811
300,000 900,000
(2.969,147) {8,756,318)

2,962,085 5,158,896

161,804 421,826
(17,531,581) (12,263,436}
26,200 (43,700}
(1,346,158) {1,231,584)
(18,396,797) (15,814,316)




ROEBLING FINANCIAL CORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (CONT’D)

Cash flows from financing activities:
Net increase in deposits

Net (decrease) increase in short-term borrowed funds

Proceeds from long-term borrowed funds

Increase (decreass) in advance payments by borrowers

for taxes and insurance
Dividends paid
Purchase of common shares by RSP
.-Proceeds from exercise of stock options
-. "« Netcash pmvided by financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
"Cash and cash equivalents - beginning

' ‘Cash and cash equivalents - ending

Supplemiental Disclosures of Cash Flow Information

Cash paid for:
" Interest on deposits and borrowed funds

Income taxes

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Year Ended
Septeémber 30, ©~ "
2006 2005
18,826,737 5,038,486
{700,000) 2,000,000
. 7,000,000
.. 22,015 (42,860)
- (162,769) . teo.
(70,871} " - (21;158) S
o TOE0 - cm e BLZOT e s e
17,923,072 " 14,055.865
305,163 (621,640)
3,075,082 3,696,722

T 1,380,245

$ 1215291

§ 2,217,341

3 442,157

3 360,892

e




ROEBLING FINANCIAL CORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The following is a description of the more significant accounting policies used in preparation of the accompanying
consolidated financial statements of Roebling Financial Corp, Inc. and Subsidiary (the “Company™).

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements are comprised of the accounts of Roebling Financial Corp, Inc. and its wholly-
owned subsidiary, Roebling Bank (the “Bank™). All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been
eliminated in cnnsalidntipn.

Basis of Ccinsohdated Financial Statement Presentation-

The cnnsohdatcd financial statcments have been prcpared in conformity with accounting principles gegerally
accepted in the United States of America. In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is
required to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities as of the date of
the statement of financial condition and revenues and expenses for the period then ended. Actual results could differ
-sngmﬁcantly from those estimates. Material estimates that are particularly susceptible to significant changes in the
. near term relate to the determinstion of the allowance for loan losses, the valuation of foreclosed real estate and the
'assessment of prepayment risks associated with mortgage-backed secu:ides. Manapement believes that the
allowance for loan losses considers all known and inherent losses, foreciosed real estate is appropriately valued and
_prepayment risks associated with mortgage-backed securities are properly recognized. While management uses
available infonmation to recognize losses on loans and foreclosed real estate, future additions to the allowance for
lean losses or further writedowns of foreclosed real estate may be necessary based on changes in economic
“conditions in the Company's market area, Additionally, assessments of prepayment risks related to mortgage-
backed securities are based upon current market conditions, which are subject to frequent change.

In addition, various regulatary agencies, as an integral part of their examination process, periodically review the
Company's allowance for loan losses and foreclosed rea] estate. Such agencies may require the Company to
recognize additions to the allowance for loan losses or additional writedowns on foreclosed real estate based on their
judgments about information available to them at the time of their examination.

Concentration of Risk
The Company’s lending activity is concentrated in loans secured by real estate located in the Siate of New Jersey.

The Company's loan portfolic is predominantly made up of 1-to-4 family residential mortgage and home equity
loans, the majority of which are secured by properties located in Burlington County. These loans are secured by lien
positions on the respective real estate properties and are subject to the Company's loan underwriting policies. In
general, the Company’s loan portfolio performance is dependent upon the local economic conditions.

Interest-Rate Risk

The Company is principally engaged in the business of attracting deposits from the general public and using these
deposits to make [oans secured by real estate and, to a lesser extent, consumer and commercial loans and to purchase
mortgage-backed and investment securities. The potential for interest-rate risk exists as a result of the shorter
duration of the Company’s interest-sensitive linbilities compared to the generally longer duration of interest-sensitive
assets.

In a rising interest rate environment, liabilities will generally reprice faster than assets, and there may be a reduction
in the market value of long-term assets and net interest income. For this reason, management regularly monitors the
maturity and interest-rate structure of the Company's assets and liabilities in order to contro! its leve! of interest-rate
risk and to plan for future volatility.
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ROEBLING FINANCIAL CORP, INC, AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash and amounts due from depository institutions, interest-bearing accounts and
federal funds sold. For the purpese of the statements of cash flows, the Company considers all hlghly liquid debt
instruments with original maturities of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

o

. Investments and Morteapge-backed Sec;urities

Lo P L o . g

" Debt securities over which there exists positive intent and ability to hold to maturity are classified as held-to-
maturity securities and reported at amortized cost. Debt and equity securities that are bought and held principally
for the purpose of selling them in the pear term are classified as trading securities and reported at fair value, with

_ unrealized holding gains and losses included in earnings. Debt and equity securities not classified as trading
securities, nor as held-to-maturity securities, are classified as available-for-sale securities and reported at fair value,
with unrealized holding gains or losses, net of defen'ed income taxes, reported in a separate component of
stockholders equity.

Premiums and discounts on all securities are amortized/accreted using the interest method. Interest and dividend
income on securities; which includes amortization of premiums and accretion of discounts, is recognized in the

- financial statements when earned. The adjusted cost basis of an identified security sold or called is used for
determmmg security gains and losses recognized in the statements of income.

In December 2003, the Emerging Issues Task Force issued EITF 03-1, “The Meaning of Other-Than-Temporary
- Impairment and Its Application to Certain Investments.” This statement from the EITF addresses disclosure
requirements regarding information about temporarily impaired investments. The requirements ase effective for
fiscal years ending after December 15, 2003, for all entities that have debt or marketable cquity securities with
market values below carrying values, The requirements apply to investments in debt and marketable-equity
securities that are accounted for under Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (*SFAS™) Ne. 115,
“Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt and Equity Securities.”

Loans and Allowance for Loan Losses

Loans receivable are stated at unpaid principal balances, less the allowance for loan losses and net deferred loan
origination fees and discounts.

Loan fees and certain direct loan origination costs are deferred, and the net fee or cost is recognized as an adjustment
to interest income using the interest method over the contractual life of the loans, adjusted for prepayments.

An allowance for loan losses is maintained at a level considered necessary to provide for loan losses based upon the
evaluation of known and inherent losses in the loan portfolio. Management of the Company, in determining the
allowance for loan losses, considers the credit risks inherent in its loan portfolio and changes in the pature and
volume of its loan activities, along with the general economic and real estate markel conditions. The Company
utilizes a two tier approach; (1) identification of problem loans and establishment of specific loss allowances on
such loans; and (2) establishment of general valuation allowances on the remainder of its loan portfolio. The
Company maintains a loan review system which allows for a periodic review of its loan porifolio and the early
identification of impaired problem loans. Such system takes into consideration, among other things, delinquency
status, size of loans, type of collateral and financial condition of the borrowers. A loan is deemed to be impaired
when, based on current information and events, it is probable that the Company will be unable to collect all amounts
due according to the contractual terms of the loan agreement. All loans identified as impaired are evaluated
independently. The Company does not aggregate such loans for evaluation purposes. Loan impairment is measured
based on the present value of expected future cash flows discounted at the loan's effective interest rate or, asa
practical expedient, at the [oan's observable market price or the fair value of the collateral if the loan is collateral
dependent. General loan losses are based upon a combination of factors including, but not limited to, actual loan loss
experience, composition of the Ioan portfalio, current economic conditions and management's judgment.
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ROEBLING FINANCIAL CORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

Loans and Allowance for Loan Losses (Cont’d)

Regardless of the extent of the analysis of customer performance, portfolio evaluations, trends or risk management
processes established, certain inherent, but undetecied losses are probable within the loan porifolio. This is due ta
several factors including inherent delays in obtaining information regarding a customer’s financial condition or
changes in their conditions, the judgmental nature of individual loan evaluations, collateral assessments and the
interpretation of economic trends, and the sensitivity of assumnptions utilized to establish allocated allowances for
homogeneous groups of loans, among other factors. An unallocated allowance is. maintained to recognize the
existence of these exposures. These other credit risk factors are regularly reviewed and revised by management

" where conditions indicate that the estimates u:utlally appl.led are dlﬁ'erent from actual results.

The Cumplmy accounts for its transfers and servicing of financial assets in accordance with SFAS No 140

: _“Accountmg for Transfers and Servicing of Financial Asscts and Extinpuishments of Liabilities.” SFAS No. 140

revises I;he standards for accounting for the securitizations and other transfers of financial assets and collateml
Transfers; of financial assets for which the Company has surrendered control of the financial assets are accounted for
as sales to the extent that consideration other than beneficial interests in the transferred assets is received in
exchange. Retained interests in a sale or securitization'of financial assets are measured at the date of transfer by
nllocatmg the previous carrying amount between the assets transferred and based on their relative estimated fair
values. The fair values of retained servicing rights and any other retained interests are determined based on the
present value of expected future cash flows associated with those interests and by reference to market prices for
similar assets. There were no transfers of financial assets to related or affiliated parties. As of September 30, 2006
and 2005, the Company has not recorded mortgage servicing assets due to the immateriality of the amount that
would have been capitalized based upon the limited amount of assets secured by the Company.

Uncollected interest on loans that are contractually past due is charged off, or an allowance is established based on
management's periodic evaluation. The allowance is established by a charge to interest income and income is
subsequently recognized only to the extent that cash payments are recejved until, in manegement's judgment, the
borrower's ability to make periodic interest and principal payments is reestablished, in which case the loan is
retumned to accrual status, At & minimum, an allowance is generally established for all interest payments that are
more than 90 days delinquent.

Premises and Equipment

Land is carried at cost, Premises and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and amortization.
Significant renovations and additions are capitalized. When assets are retired or otherwise disposed of, the cost and
related accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts and any resulting gain or loss is reflected in income
for the period. The cost of maintenance and repairs is charged to expense as incurred. The Company computes
depreciation on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets.

Real Estate Owned

Real estate properties acquired through, or in lieu of, loan foreclosure are initially recorded at the lower of cost or
fair value at the date of foreclosure, Costs relating to development and improvement of property are capitalized,
whereas costs relating to the holding of property are expensed. Subsequent valuations are periodically performed by
management, and an allowance for losses is established by a charge to operations if the carrying value of a praperty
exceeds its fair value less estimated selling cost. Gains and losses from sale of these properties are recognized as
they occur. Income from operating properties is recorded in operations as earned.

Income Taxes

Federal income taxes and state taxes have been provided on the basis of reported income. Deferred income taxes are

-provided for certain items in income and expense which enter inio the determination of income for financial

reporting purpases in different periads than for income tax purposes.
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ROEBLING FINANCIAL CORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Cont'd)

Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation

SFAS Na. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation,” issued by the Financial Accounting Standards Board
(“FASB"), establishes financial accounting and reporting standards for stock-based employee compensation plans.

- While all entities are encouraged to adopt the “fair value based method” of accounting for employee stock
compensatmn plans, SFAS No. 123 also allows an enfity to continue to measure compensation cost under such plans
using the “intrinsic value based method” specified in Accounting Principles Board Opinion (“APB™) No. 25. The
Company has elected to apply the intrinsic value based method.. Accordingly, ne compensation expense has been
recugmzed for the Stock Optlon Plan.

In December 2002, the FASB issucd SFAS No. 148, "Accountmg for Stock-Based CumpensatxowTransxtmu and
Disclosure,” which amends SFAS No, 123. SFAS No. 148 amends the disclosure requirements in SFAS No. 123 for
stock-based compensation for annual periods ending after December 15, 2002 and for interim periods beginning
after December 15, 2002. These disclosure requuements apply to all cumpames, mcludmg those that cnntmue to

. rccogmze stock-based compensatlon under APB opmmn No. 25.

Im:luded inNaote 14 to consoltdated ﬁnancml statements are the requmzd proforima dlsclosurcs

. L
1 -

Earmngs Per Share

Bésic'camings per share is computed by dividing net igéomc for the year by the weighted average aumber of shares
of common stock outstanding, adjusted for unearned shares of the Eraployee Stock Ownership Plan (“ESOP”)..
Diluted earnings per share is computed by adjusting the weighted average number of shares of common stock

outstanding to include the effect of outstanding stock options and compensation prants, if dilutive, using the treasury
stock method.

The following is a summary of the Company’s earnings per share calculations:

Year Ended
September 30,
2006 2005

Net income 3 430403 $ 611,103
Weighted average common shares

outstanding for computation of

basic EPS (1) 1,632,681 1,612,531
Common-equivalent shares due to

the dilutive effect of stock options

and RSP awards 0.093 11,602
Weighted-average common shares

for computation of diluted EPS 1,641,774 1.624.133
Eamings per common share: :

Basic b 0.26 3 0.38

Diluted 3 0.26 b 0.38

(1) Excludes unallocated ESOP shares
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ROEBLING FINANCIAL CORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2. CERTIFICATES OF DEPOS]T

There are no uninsured certificates of deposit included above.
3. SECURITIES AVAILABLE FOR SALE,

September 30, 2006

September 30,
2006_ 7 " ZD(F -
Due within one year _ _ 3 - - 3 1.106.000
b - _$ 300,000

Amortized Gross Unrealized Estimated
Cost Gains Losses Fair Value
Investment Securities
U.S. Govemment and Agency Sccurities:
Due within one year § 8,250,000 b - 3 106,597 ¥ 8,143,403
Due after one year through five years 11,747,572 1,410 255,781 11,493,201
Due after five years through ten years 2,250,000 15,705 18,398 2,247,307
Marketable Equity Securities 2,888 19,476 - 22,364
Mortgapge-backed Securities
GNMA 1,119,535 4,293 320 1,123,508
FHLMC 2,086,704 71.732 29,616 2,064,820
FNMA 2,174931 - 2,434 65,106 2:112,309
§ 27,631,630 $_51.100 3 475818 $ 27.206.512
September 30, 2005
Amortized Gross Unrealized Estimated
Cost Gains Losses Fair Value
Investment Securities
U.S. Government and Agency Securities:
Due within one year 8 1,500,000 3 - $ 24,870 $ 1,475,130
Due after one year through five years 19,246,185 - 410,837 18,835,348
Due after five years through ten years 750,000 - 13,027 736,973
Marketable Equity Securities 2,888 14,880 - 17,768
Mortgage-backed Securities
GNMA 1,731,908 10,256 957 1,741,207
FHIMC - 1,774,597 5,617 20,645 1,759,569
FNMA 2,628.253 9,303 43,416 2,594,140

540056 S 51375

S 276338

S 21160135

27




ROEBLING FINANCTAL CORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TQ CONSOLIDATED FINANCIATL, STATEMENTS

3. SECURITIES AVAILABLE FOR SALE (Cont’d)
Securities available for sale with a carrying value of approximately $494,000 and $492,000, as of September 30,

2006 and 2005, respectively, are pledged-as security for deposits of govemmeutal entities under the provisions of the.

Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (GUDPA). Securities with a carrying value of approximately -

~ $17,069,000 and $13,707,000 are pledged as collateral for Federal Home Loan Bank advances as of September 30,
2006 and 2005, respectively. Tn addition, securities with a carrying value of approximately $483,000 and $495,000
are pledged as coilateral to the Federal Reserve Bank as of September 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

There w were no sales of mvestment secunﬁes or murtgage-backed securmes dm‘mg the years ended September 30,
2006 and 2005 -

Prov:ded below is 8 summary of securities available for sale wluch were in an umeahzed loss position at September
30, 2006 and 2005. Approximately $462,000 or 97% and $111,000 or 22% of the unrealized loss, as of September
30, 2006 and 2005, respectively, was comprised of securities in a continuous loss position for twelve months or
more. The Company has the ability and intent to hold these securities until such time s the value recovers o the -
securities mature. Further, the Company believes the deterioration in value is atl:tfnutable to changes in the market
interest rates and not credit quality of the issuer.

September 30, 2006

Under One Year One Year or More
Gross Gross
Estimated Unrealized Estimated Unrealized
Fair Value Loss Fair Value Loss
U.8. Government and Agency Securities  § - L3 - $ 19,616,796 $ 380,776
Mortgage-backed Securities
GNMA - - 391,478 320
FHLMC 300,267 1,801 980,766 27,815
FNMA 722,786 12,492 1,225,794 52.614
Total available for sale § 1023053 b 14293 _§ 22214834 _§ 461525
September 30, 2005
Under One Year One Year or More
Gross Gross
Estimated Unrealized Estimated Unrealized
Fair Value Loss Fair Value Loss

U.S. Government and Agency Securities  § 17,143,381 § 352,804 3 3,904,070 3 05,5930

Mortpage-backed Securities

GNMA 609,242 057 - .

FHILMC 1,188,968 20,645 - -

FNMA 1,255,555 28.303 625,575 15,113
Total available for sale 20 146 $ __402.709 $ 4529645 §~ 111,043
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ROEBLING FINANCIAL CORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4, SECURITIES HELD TO MATURITY

Investment Securities
U.S8. Government and Agency Securities:
Due after five through ten years
I 5
Mortgage-backed Securities
CMO (FNMA)
GNMA | .
. FHLMC' |
' FNMA |

Investment Securities
U.S. Government and Agency Securities:
Due after five through ten years

Mortgape-backed Securities
CMO (FNMA)
GNMA
FHLMC
FNMA

September 30, 2006
Amortized Gross Unrealized. Estimated
Cost (Gains Losses Fair Value
$ 5485 § 387 & - 8§ 55242
25,432 74 41 25,465
:.58,619 382 - 59,201
103,829 781 - 104,610
152,713 899 1,219 - 152,393
5 - {395.448 $ 2723 $ 13260 $§ 396911
: September 30, 2005
Amortized Gross Unrealized. Estimated
Cost (ains Losses Fair Value
5 103,964 3 945 k) - 3 104,909
53,175 G696 99 53,7172
96,479 1,323 - 07,802
113,317 1,776 - 115,093
190,568 2,951 - 193,519
$ §57.503 3 7,691 ) 99 3 565!095

Securities held to maturity with a carrying value of approximately $51,000 and 386,000 are pledged as collateral for
Federal Home Loan Bank advances as of September 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively.
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ROEBLING FINANCIAL CORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

5. LOANS RECEIVABLE, NET

September 30,
2006 2005
Mortgage loans;
One-to-four family residential , i C .5 37,200,342 § 36,955,559 .
Multi-family residential . : ' 4,315,504 :2,14],296
Commercial rea] estate - ' : 15,550,275 15,479,371
" Copstruction and land . 18,086,784 . 8,226,123
‘ 76,052,905 62,802,349
_Consumer and other loans: - , . .
" Home equity ' ’ 21,994,906 16,469,391
. Automobile - S . 25,848 33,846
- Secured by deposits’ R : ' - 44,221 38,744
Unsecuored - - 68,794 76,237
Mobile home . = . . _ . 35,876 70,664
Commercial . o 23756,549 1,578,290
24,926,194 18,267,172
Total loans o 100,979,099 81,060,521
Less:
Loans in pracess ‘ 6,256,733 3,919,342
Net deferred lonn origination fees {costs) 5,133 26,164
Allowance for loan losses 703,236 573,199
6,965,152 4,518,705

3 94013947 3 76.550,816

At September 30, 2006 and 2005, non-accrual loans for which interest had been discontinued totaled approximately
$434,000 and $58,000, respectively, Interest income actually recognized on non-accrual loans totaled
approximately $5,100 and $6,800 for the years ended September 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Interest income
that would have been recognized, had the loans been current and performing in accordance with the original terms of
their contracts, totaled approximately $13,100 and $2,700 for the years cnded September 30, 2006 and 2005,
tespectively.

Activity in the allowance for loan Josses is summarized as follows:

Year Ended
September 30,
2006 2005
Balance - beginning § 573,199 $ 490,646
Provision charged to income 132,000 89,000
Charge offs (1,963} (6,447)

Balance - ending § 703236 $ 573,199




ROEBLING FINANCIAL CORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NO TO CONSOLIDATED ANCIAL STATEMENTS

5. LOANS RECE1VABLE. NET (Cont’d)

The activity with respect to loans to directors, officers and associates of such persons is as follows:

Year Ended
September 30,
2006 2005
! Balance - beginning . $1,017.502 § 762,762 -
Loan disbursements 154,700 366,243
Collection of principal - (195,902) (111,503)
. Other changes . (60.976) -
" Balance - ending : j 8 ois3aM  § 1017502

6. ACCRUED INTEREST RECEIVABLE

September 30,
2006 2005
Loans receivable § 423,759 § 258,069
Mortgage-backed securities 22,140 23,665
Investment securities 200,834 195,007

5 646733 $ 476.741

7. PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT

September 30,
2006 2005
Land $ 1,383,450 $ 1,329,793
Buildings and improvements 2,586,375 1,516,514
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 1,009,693 949,711
4,979,518 3,796,018
Less accumulated depreciation 1,146,862 1,030,288

§ 3,832.656 $ 2,765,730

Useful lives used in the calculation of depreciation are as follows:

Buildings 25 to 50 years
Paving and other building related additions 5 to 10 years
Furniture and equipment 5 to 10 years
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B. LOAN SERVICING

Mortgage loans serviced for others are not included in the accompanying consolidated statements of financial
condition. The unpaid principal balances of these loans are summarized as follows:

September 30,
2006 2005
Mortgage loan portfolios
serviced far: : . )
FNMA o $ 7,393,563 § 7,522,711
Other + 1,023,181 ~ . 188,571

S 8416744 5 7710282

Custodial escrow balances maintained in connection with loan servicing totaled approxirately $100,000 and
$101,000, at September 30, 2006 and 20035, respectively. ) '

9. DEPOSITS
September 30,
2006 2005
Weighted ) Weighted
Average Average :
Rate Amount Rate Amount

Non-interest-bearing deposits 0.00% $ 16,232,014 0.00% $ 13,792,528
Interest-bearing checking accounts 0.21% 9,340,174 0.21% 11,190,051
Money market accounts 3.35% 8,746,526 1.82% 6,870,648
Savinps accounts 0.58% 18,753,895 0.56% 21,952,183
Certificates of deposits 4.49% 50,609,752 3.26% 31,050,214
Total deposits 2.60% $ 103.682.361 1.51% $ B4.855.624

Deposit accounts with balances of $100,000 or more totaled approximately $23,348,000 and 518,854,000
.at September 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Deposit balances in excess of $100,000 are not federally
insured, with the exception of IRA's, which are insured to $250,000.

Scheduled maturities of certificates of deposit are as follows (in thousands):

September 30,
2006 2005
1 year or less $ 43,064 b3 15,814
Over 1 year to 3 years 4,923 11,013
QOver 3 yrars 2,623 4,223

$ 50610 § 31050

e ————————
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

9. DEPOSITS (Cont’d)

Interest expense on deposits is summarized as follows:

Year Ended
September 30,
2006 2005
Interest-bearing checking accounts § 22215 § 18,609
Money market accounts ) 193,496 73,104
Savings accounts 118,605 125,052
Certificates of deposit - 1,449,285 789,621
Total § 1783601 _% 1006388

10. BORROWED FUNDS

The Company has available overnight lines of credit and a one-month overnight repricing line of credit with the
Federal Home Loan Bank of New York ("FHLB"), totaling $18.6 million and $21.1 million at September 30, 2006
and 2005, respectively, subject to the terms and conditions of the lender's overnight advance program. As of
September 30, 2006 and 2005, the Company had a §1.3 million and a $2.0 million balance, respectively, in the
overnight line of credit at a rate of 5.55% and 4.11%, respectively.

©OAt Septerﬁber 30, 2006 and 2005, fixed rate advances have contractual maturities as follows:

September 30, 2006 September 30, 2005
Weighted Weighted
Average Average
Amount Rate Amount Rate
Due By September 30,

2007 ¥ 1,000,000 3.09% § 1,000,000 3.09%
2008 2,000,000 3.98% 2,000,000 3.98%
2009 : 1,000,000 4.41% 1,000,000 4.41%
2010 4,000,000 4.43% 4,000,000 4.43%
3 8,000,000 4.15% § §,000,000 4.15%

At September 30, 2006 and 2003, the FHLB borrowings were secured by pledges of the Company’s investment in
the capital stock of the FHLB totaling $575,400 and $601,600 and mortgage-backed and other securities with a
carrying value of approximately $17.1 million and $13.8 million, respectively.




ROEBLING FINANCIAL CORP, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

11. INCOME TAXES - : !

The Bank qualifies as a savings institution under the provisions of the Internal Revenue Code and was. therefore,

prior to September 30, 1996, permitted to deduct from taxable income an allowance for bad debts based upon eight

percent of tuxable income before such deduction, less certain adjustments. Retained earnings, at Septemher 30,

2006 and 2005, include approximately $306,000 of such bad debt, which, in accordance with FASB Statement No,

109, "Accounting for Income Taxes,” is considered a penmanent difference between the book and income tax basis

of loans receivable, and for which income taxes have not been provided. If such amount is used for purposes other
. than for bad debt losses, including distributions in liquidation, it will be subject to income tax at the then current

rate. . - : - ﬂ j
The components of income taxes are summarized as follows: . ) -

_ Year Ended
S : ’ " September 30,
2006. 2005
Current tax cxpense: :
Federal § 314,253 § 347,006
State 90,311 98,063
404,564 445,069
Deferred tax expense (benefit): o
Federal {42,498) 13,255
~ State . {11,4686) 8,440
{53,964) 21,695

§ 350600 S 466,764

The provision for income taxes differs from that computed at the federal statutory rate of 34% as follows:

Year Ended
September 30,
2006 2005
Tax at federal statutory rates . $ 265,541 § 366,475
Increase in tax resulting from:
State taxes, net of federal tax effect 52,038 70,292
Other items 33,021 29,997

$ 350,600 $__ 466,764

Effective rate 45% 43%
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11. INCOME TAXES (Cont'd)

The following temporary differences gave rise to deferred tax assets and liabilities:

September 30,
2006 2005

Deferred tax assets: o _
Allowance for loan losses ’ . $ 280,872° & 228,214

) Depreql:atiqn of ;ecurities available for sale ' 169,632 189,194 -
Total deferred taxassets . 450,504 417408

Deferred tax liabiiities: . ) .

~ Depreciation o o 32,969 26,343 .

" Acerual to cash adjustments ‘ 133,397 37,634 .
Deferred loan origination fees and costs, net, =~ | 82,889 ° . B7,138 |
Discounts on investments ) : 7,798 - 7,244

Total deferred tax Liabilities ' 157,053 158,359
Net deferred tax asset included in other assets A § 293451 -' & _259.049

12. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

- The Company is a party to financial instruments with off-balance-sheet risk in the normal course of business to meet

the financing needs of its customers and to reduce its own exposure to fluctuations in interest rates. These financial
instruments include commitments to extend credit. Those instruments involve, to varying degrees, elements of
credit and interest-rate risk in excess of the amount recognized in the statements of financial condition, The contract
or notional amounts of those instruments reflect the extent of the Company's involvement in particular classes of
financia! instruments.

The Company's exposure to credit loss in the event of nonperformance by the other party to the financial instrument
for commitments to extend credit is represented by the contractual notional amount of those instruments. The
Company uses the same credit policies in making commitments and conditional obligations as it does for on-
balance-sheet instruments.

With the exception of letters of credit, the Company does not require collateral or other security to support financial
instruments with credit nsk, unless noted otherwise,

Commitments to extend credit are agreements to lend to a customer as long as there is no violation of any condition
established in the contract. Commitments generally have fixed expiration dates or other termination clauses and
may require payment of a fee. Since many of the commitments are expected to expire without being drawn upon,
the total commitment amounts do not necessarily represent fisture cash requirements, The Company has approved
lines of credit unused but accessible to borrowers totaling $7.8 million and $7.8 million, at September 30, 2006 and

2005, respectively. The Company’s experience has been that approximately 55 percent of loan commitments are
drawn upon by customers.

At September 30, 2006 and 2005, the Company had 33.8 million and $8.9 million in outstanding commitments to
fund loans and $119,000 and $132,000 in outstanding commercial letters of credit, respectively. There were no
outstanding commitments to sell loans or to purchase investment securities at September 30, 2006 or 2005.
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13. REGULATORY CAPITAL

The Bank is subject to various regulatory capital requirements administered by the federal banking agencies. Failure
to meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain mandatory, and possible additional discretionary actions,
by regulators, that if undertaken, could have a direct material effect on the Bank's financial staternents. Under
capital adequacy guidelines and the regulatory iamework for prompt corrective action, the Bank must meet specific
capital guidelines that involve quantitative measures of the Bank's assets, liabilities, and certain off-balance-sheet
items, as calculated under regulatory accounting practices. The Bank's capital amounts and classification are also
subject to qualitative judgments by the regulators about components, risk weightings and other factors.

Quantitative measures established by regulation to ensure capital adequacy require the Bank to maintain minimum
amounts and ratios (set forth in the following table} of tangible and core capital (as defined in the regulations} to
tota] asseéts-and of total risk-based capital (as defined) to risk-weighted assets (as defined). Management believes, as
of September 30, 2006, that the Bank meets all capital adequacy requirements to which it is subject. -

As of February 2006, the most recent notification from the Office of Thrift Supervision (OTS) categorized the Bank
as "well capitalized" under the regulatory framework for prompt comrective action. To be categorized as "well
capitalized," the Bank must maintain minimum total risk-based and core ratios, as set forth in the accompanying
table. There are no conditions or events since that notification that management believes have changed the
institution's category.

The follmﬁng table i:resents a reconciliation of capital per GAAP and regulatory capital at the dates indicated (in
thousands):

September 30,
2006 2005
GAAP capital § 12,016 $ 11,530
Add (subtract): unrealized (gain) loss
on securities available for sale 255 285
Core and tangible capital ) 12,271 11,815
Add: general allowance for loan losses 703 LY
Unrealized gains on equity securities
available for sale 9 7
‘Total risk-based capital § 12983 § 12303
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13. REGULATORY CAPITAL (Cont’d)

The Bank’s actual capital amounts and ratios are presented in the following table:

To be Well-
Capitalized Under
‘ For Capital Prompt Corrective
Actual ' Adequacy Purposes Action Provisions
Amount Ratio Amount Ratio Amount Ratio
(Dollars in thousands) -
As of September 30, 2006 g
. Tangible (éapitul : ¥ 1227 937% 8§ 1,965 1.50% N/A -
© Tier 1 (core) capital 12,271 9.37% 5,241 4.00% §° 6,551 5.00%
Risk-based capital: '
Tier 1 12,271 14.15% 3,469 4.00% 5,203 6.00%
Total 12,983 14.97% - 6,938 8.00% 8,672 10.00%
As of September 30, 2005
Tangible capital § 11,815 10.52% § 1,685 1.50% N/A -
Tier 1 (core) capital 11,815 10.52% 4,494 4.00% $ 5,618 5.00%
Risk-based capital: :
Tier 1 11,815 17.13% 2,759 4.00% 4,139 6.00%
Total 12,393 17.97% 5,518 8.00% 6,898 10.00%

14. BENEFIT PLANS
Deferred Compensation Plan
The Company maintains a deferred compensation plan for both the directors and employees.

The directors' arrangement is an individual contract between the Company and each participating director and can be
terminated at any time, Directors may participate at their own discretion. The Company secures each separate
deferred compensation agreement by purchasing an investment grade life insurance contract on each participating
director. The Company is the owner and beneficiary of each contract. The use of the investment grade insurance
contracts as the fonding source of the program allows the Company to take advantage of preferential tax treatment
provided to insurance contracts qualified under IRS Sectiens 101 and 7702,

The employees' arrangement meets the requirements of Sections 401(a) and 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code.
Employees generally become eligible when they have attained age 21 and have one year of service. Each participant
may elect to have his compensation reduced by up to the maximum amount allowed by law. The reduction is
contributed to the plan. During 2006, the Company contributed 100% of the first 3% of participants’ contributions
and 50% of the next 2%, for a maximum match of 4%. All participants become 100% vested upon entering the
plan. Contributions to the plan by the Company totnled approximately $38,000 and $32,600 for the years ended
September 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

Directors Consultation and Retirement Plan
The Company maintains a Directors Consultation and Retirement Plan ("DRP"} to provide retirement benefits to
directors of the Company who are oot officers or employees ("Outside Directors"). Any director who has served as

an Qutside Director shall be a participant in the DRP, and payments under the DRP commence once the Qutside
Director retires as a director of the Company. The DRF provides a retirement benefit based on the number of years
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Directors Consuitation and Retirement Plan (Cont’d)

of service to the Company. Outside Directors who have completed not less than 12 years of service shall receive a
benefit equal to (50%) + 2.889% times the number of years of service in excess of 12, multiplied by the average
monthly board fee in effect at the time of retirement. The maximum benefit shall be 85% of such monthly board
fee. Benefits shall be paid for a maximum of 84 months to the retired directors, a surviving spouse, or the director’s
estate. The DRP is an unfunded nonqualified peasion plan, which is not anticipated to ever hold assets for
investment. Any contributions made to the DRP will be used to immediately pay DRP benefits as they come due,
The Company does not expect to make any contributions to the DRP in fiscal 2007,

The following table summarizes changes in the DRP’s projected benefit obligations and the fair value of the DRP
assets. The table also provides a reconciliation of the funded status to the accrued plan cost recognized in the
consolidated batance sheets. The Company uses a measurement date of July 1 for accounting and disclosure

* pUrposes.

Ator for the Year Ending
September 10,
2006 2005
. Change in Benefit Obligation:

Benefit obligation at bepginning of year § 348,054 3§ 258,624
Service cost 15,660 11,928
Interest cost 15,540 16,796
Actuarial {gain) loss ) (27,323) 70,906
Annuity payments (2,550) {10,200)

Benefit obligation at end of year 353,781 348,054

Change in plan assets:

Market value of assets - beginning - -

Employer contributions 2,550 10,200

Annuity payments (2,550} (10,200)

Market value of assets - ending - -

Funded status (353,781) (348,054)

Amount contributed during fourth quarter - 2,550

Unrecognized loss 58,729 92,256

Unrecognized past service liability 42,380 53,138

Accrued plan cost included in

other liabilities 3_(252.672) _$ (200.060)
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Pension benefits expected to be paid for the fiscal years ending September 30 are $C in 2007, $9,000 in 2008,..
$11,000 in 2009, $14,000 in 2010, 331,000 in 2011 and a total of $244,000 in 2012-2016. These amounts are based
on the same assumptions used to measure the benefit obligation at September 30, 2006 and include estimated future

service. The components of the net periodic plan costare as follows:
Year Ended
September 30,
e 2006 - - . 2005

Net pen'odii: plan cost included
 the following components: o T P

Service cast o8 15660 § 11,928
. Interest cost - 19,940 16,796
! Unrecognized loss _ 6,204 -
f. Amomzatlon of unrecopnized past service liability|. 10,808 10,808
Net penodu: plan cost included in ‘ ' S S
: cumpensatmn and benefits o $ 52612 $ 39!532 N

..J_

A discount rate of 6.625% and 5.75% and a rate nf uu:rcase in future compensation levels of 5 00% and 4.25% were
essined in the plan valuation for the vears ended Septcmber 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

Stock Option Plan

On January 25, 1999, the stockholders of the Company approved a stock option plan {the #1999 Plan™), while on
January 30, 2006, the stockholders ratified a 2006 Stock Option Plan (the “2006 Plan™), collectively, the “Plans”.

The Plans authorize the issuance of up to an addmonal 77,670 and 91,076 shares, respectively, of common stock by

the Company upon the exercise of stock options that may be awarded to officers, directors, key employees, and
other persons providing services to the Company. Shares issued on the exercise of options may be authorized but
unissued shares, treasury shares or shares acquired on the open market. The options granted under the Plans
constitute either Incentive Stock Options or Non-Incentwe Stock Options. On January 30, 2006, and September 6,
2006, options to purchase 54,642 and 58,800 shares, respectwely, were granted pursuant to the 2006 Plan. The

options were granted at an exercise price equal to the fau' market value of the Company’s common stock on the date

of grant, expire not more than 10 years after the date of grant and are immediately exercisable.

The following table summarizes activity under the Plans for the years ended September 30, 2006 and 2005:

Year Ended September 30,
2006 2005
Weighted Weighted
Average Average
Number Exercise Number Exercise
of Shares Price of Shares Price
Outstanding at beginning of period 14,642 3 3.595 37,284 3.595
Granted 113,442 11.412 - -
Exercised (2,214) 3.595 (22,642) 3.595
Forfeited . - - -
Outstanding at end of period 125870 & _10.641 14.642 3 3.595
Options exercisable at period end —125.870 14.642
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Stock Option Plan (Cont’d)

The following table surnmarizes all stock options outstandmg as of September 30, 2006, all of which are

exercisable:
Weighted 'Avemgc . oo
Exercise Number Remaining :
Price of Shares " Contractual Life
$ 3.595 T 12428 2.4 years
10.000 54,642 9.3 years
12.725 58,800 9.9 years
$ 10.641 125,870 89 years

The Company accounts for these Plans under the recognition and measurement principles of Accounting Principles
Board Opinion Ne. 25, Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees, and related interpretations. No compensation
cost related to these Plans is reflected in net income, as all options granted under the Plans had an exercise price
equal to the market value of the underlying common stock on the grant date. The following table iilustrates the
éffect on nét income and earnings per share if the Company had applied the fair value recognition provisions of
Financial Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 123 (“"SFAS No. 123"), Accounting for Stock-Based
Compensation, to the option grants:

Year Ended September 30,
2006 2005
Net income, as reported 3 430,403 ¥ 611,103
Deduct: Total stock-based compensation expense
determined under fair value based method for stock
options, net of related tax effects 296,644 -
Pro forma net income $ 133,759 $ 611,103
Earnings per cornmon share:
Basic - as reported $ 0.26 3 0.38
Basic - pro forma 5 0.08 5 0.38
Diluted - as reported 3 0.26 3 0.38
Diluted - pro forma 3 0.08 3 0.38

The weighted-average fair value of each option granted in 2006 using the Black-Scholes options pricing model was
$4.35. Significant weighted avernge assumptions uscd in the model included a dividerd yield of 1.00%; expected
volatility of 39.64%,; risk-free interest rate of 4.53%, and expected life of 5 years.

Restricted Stock Plan
On January 25, 1999, the stockholders of the Company approved a restricted stock plan (the “1999 Plan™), while on

January 30, 2006, the stockholders ratified a 2006 Restricted Stock Plan (the “2006 Plan"), collectively, the “Plans”.
The Plans provide for the award of shares of restricted stock to directors, officers and employees. The 1999 Plan
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I : ‘

and the 2006 Plan provide for the purchase of 31,066 and 36,430 shares of common stock, respectively, in the open
market to fund such awards. All of the Common Stock to be purchased by the Plan will be purchased at the fair
market vatue on the date of purchase. Awards under the Plan are made in recognition of expected future services to
the Company by its directors, officers, and key employees responsible for implementation of the policies adopted by
-the Company's Board of Directors and as a means of praviding a further retention incentive. Under the 1399 Plan,
18 ,017 shares were awarded in fiscal 1999 while 2,101 and 2,626 shares were awarded in fiscal 2005 and fiscal
9006 respectively, with a grant-date fair value of $9.75 and $9.70 per share, respectively. The awards vest 20% on
the date of grant and 20% ‘each of the next four years, On January 30, 2006, 13,110 shares were nwarded pursuant
to the 2006 Plan, “The awards vest 1/3.on the date of grant and 1/3 as of each of the next-two years. Compensation
expense on Plan shares is recognized-over the vesting periods based on the market value of the stock on the date of
: grant. Recipients of awards receive compensation payments equal to-dividends paid prior to the date of vesting
w1thm 30 days of each dividend payment date, Plan expense wes approximately $84,100 and $6,400 for the years
ended September 30, 2006 and 2005, rcspcctwely

I
Emnlovee Stock Ownership Plan

‘Effective upon the consummation of the Bank’s initial stock offering, an Employee Stock Ownership Plan (“ESCP™)
-was established for all elipible employees who had completed a twelve-month period of employment with the Bank
.and at least'1,000 bours of service, and had attained the age of 21. The ESOP used $156;800 in proceeds from a
{term loan:to purchase 62,149 shares of Bank commen stock during the stock offering. *In-fiscal 2004, the ESOP
purchascd 72,861 shares of common stock in the second-step conversion with the proceeds of a $776,000 loan from
:the Company, which has a 10-year term and an interest rate of 4.75%. "$47,000 of the proceeds were used to payuﬁ'
the prior outstanding debt.

.Shares purchased with the loan proceeds were initially. pledged as collateral for the loans and are held in a-suspense
.account for future zllocation amaong participants. -Contributions to the ESOP and shares released from the suspense
account are in an amount proportional to the loan repayment. Shares are allocated among the participants on the
basis of compensation, as described by the Plan, in the year of allocation.

The ESOP is accounted for in accordance with Statement of Position 93-6, "Accounting for Employee Stock
:Ownership Plans,” which was.issued by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants in November 1993.
Accordingly, the ESOP shares pledged as collateral are reported as unallocated ESOP shares in the statements of
financial condition. As.shares are commitied to be released from collatersl, the Bank reports compensation expense
equal 1o the current market price of the shares, and the shares become outstanding for basic net income per common
share computations. ESOP compensation expense was approximately $38,000 and $89,000 for the years ended
September 3(), 2006 and 2005, respectively.

The ESOP shares were as follaws, as adjusted for the exchange:

Year Ended
September 30,
2006 2005
Allocated shares 59,565 50,415
Shares committed to be released - -
Unreleased shares 73,204 82,354
“Total ESOP shares 132,769 132,769
Fair value of unreleased shares $ 922370 § 815310
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On April 8, 2004, the Boards of Directors of Roebling Financial Corp., MHC (the “MHC"), Roebling Financial
Corp, Inc., and Roebling Bank adopted a plan to convert from the mutual holding company form of organization to a
fully public holding company structure (the “Conversion™). The former Roebling Financial Corp, Inc. was a
federally chartered mid-tier mutual holding company with approximately 54% of its stock being held by the MHC
and the remaining 46% being held by public sharcholders, The Conversion was completed on September 30, 2004.

At that time, the MHC merged into the Bank, and no longer exists. Roebling Financial Cerp, Inc. was succeeded by . -

a new New Jersey corporation known as Roebling Financial Corp, Inc, Comnmon shares representing the ownership
interest of the MHC were sald in a subscription offering and a community offering. Common shares owned by
public shareholders (shareholders other than the MHC) were converted into the right to receive new shares of
Roebling Financial Corp, Inc. common stock determined pursuant to an exchange ratio. The exchange ratio ensured
that immediately after the Conversion and exchange of existing shares for new shares, the public shareholders
owned the same aggregate percentage of Roebling Financial Corp, Inc. common stock that they owned immediately
prior to the Conversion, excluding any shares purchased in the offering. .

Roebling Financial Corp, Inc. sold 910,764 shares of common stock at $10.00 per share in the offering completed on

" September 30, 2004, including 72,861 shares purchased by the ESOP. In addition, each of the outstanding shares of
comman stock of Raebling Financial Corp, Inc. (195,960 shares, excluding the MHC) was converted inta 3.9636
ghares of the new Roebling Financial Corp, Inc. resulting in 776,639 outstanding shares. A total of 1,687,403 shares
were outstanding as a result of the offenng and share exchange. Net cash proceeds fmm the offering were as follows
(m thousands)

Totnl cash proceeds (910 764 shares) ¥ 95,108
Offering costs (648) -
Net offering proceeds 8,460
Assets received from the MHC 95
Increase in common stock and additional paid-in capital 8,555
Shares purchased by the ESOP (72,861 shares) {729)

Net cash proceeds ¥ 7.826

The Conversion and related transactions were accounted for at historical cost, with no resulting change in the
historical carrying amounts of assets and liabilitics. Consolidated stockholders’ equity increased by the net cash
proceeds from the offering. Share and per share data for all periods have been adjusted to reflect the additional
shares outstanding as a result of the offering and share exchange.

16. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The following methods and assumptions were used by the Company in estimating fair values of financial
instruments as disclosed berein:

Cash and Cash Equivalents and Certificates of Deposit
The carrying amounts of cash and short-term instruments approximate their fair value.

Investment and Mortoape-Backed Securities

Fair values for securities, excluding restricted equity securities, are based on quoted market prices. The carrying
values of restricted equity securities approximate fair values.
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16, FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Cont'd)
;
Loans Receivable

For variablc-rate loans that reprice frequently and have no significant change in credit risk, fair values are based on
carrying values. Fair values for certain mortgage loans and other consumer loans are based on quoted market prices
of similar loans sold in conjunction with securitization transactions, adjusted for differences in loan characteristics.
Fair values for commercial real estate and commercial loans are estimated using discounted cash flow analyses,
using interest rates currently being offered for loans with similar terms to borrowers of similar credit quality. Fair
values for impaired loans are estimated using discounted cash flow analyses or underlying collateral values, where
apblicable.

|

Deposit Lizbilities
The fair v".;\lue of demand deposits, savings deposits and money market accouﬁts were the amounts payable on
demand. The fair values of certificates of deposit were based on the discounted value of contractual cash flows.

The discount rate was estimated using the rate cwrently offered for deposits of similar remaining maturities,

&grt—'l‘erfn Borrowings

The carrying amounts of federal funds purchased, and other short-term borrowings maturing within 90 days
approximate their fair values. Fair values of other short-term borrowings are estimated using discounted cash flow
analyses based on the Company's current incremental borrowing rates for similar types of borrowing arrangements.

Long-Term Debt

The fair value of long-term debt is estimated using discounted cash flow analysis based on the cument incremental
borrowing rates for similar types of borrowing arrangements,

Accrued Interest Receivable

The carrying amounts of accrued interest approximate their fair values,

Fe_dcral Home Loan Bank of New York Stock

Federal Home Loan Bank of New York stock is valued at cost.
Off-Balnncc-Shcet Instruments
In the ordinary course of business the Company has entered into off-balance-sheet financial instruments consisting

of commitments to extend credit. Such financial instruments are recorded in the financial statements when they are
funded. Their fair value would approximate fees curzently charged to enter into similar agreements.
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The carrying values and estimated fair values of financial instruments are as follows (in thousands):

September 30, 2006 . September 30, 2005 :

Carrying - Fair “Carrying Fair '

_Amount Valye Amount Value
M_Msﬁ -
Cash and cash equivalents $ 3380, § 3380 . § 3075 § 3,075
Certificates of deposit - L. 300 - 300
Securities available for sale 27,207 - 27,207 27,160 27,160
Securities held to maturity ' o 395 - 397 - 558 - - 565
Loans recéivable - _ %4014 92 536 76,551 75,702
Accrued interest receivable 647 647 : 477 - 477
FHLB stock 375 575 602 602
Finnncial Liabilities . .
Dcpos1ts I L 103,682 103,528 84,856 84,601
Borrowed funds -7 9,300 . 9,143 10,000 - 9,902.

The fair value estimates are made at a discrete point in time based on relevant market information and information
about the financial instruments. Fair value estimates are based on judgments regarding fitture expected loss
experience, current economic conditions, risk characteristics of various financial instruments, and other factors.
‘These estimates are subjective in nature and involve uncertainties and matters of significant judgment and, therefore,
cannot be determined with precision. Changes in assumptions could significantly affect the estimates, Further, the
foregoing estimates may not reflect the actual amount that could be realized if all or substantially all of the financial
instruments were offered for sale.

In addition, the fair value estimates were based on existing on-and-off balance sheet financial instruments witheut
attempting to value the anticipated future business and the velue of assets and liahilities that are not considered
financial instruments. QOther significant assets and liabilities that are not considered financial assets and Liabilides
include real estate owned, premises and equipment, and advances from borrowers for taxes and insurance. In .
addition, the tax ramifications related to the realization of the unrcahzed gains and losses have a significant effect on
fair value estimates and have not been considered in any of the eshmatr:s

Finally, reasonable comparability between financial institutions may not be likely due to the wide range of perrmtted
valuation techniques and numerous estimates which must be made given the absence of active secondary markets
for many of the financial instruments. The lack of uniform valuation methodologies introduces a greater degree of
subjectivity to these estimated fair values.

17. RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In December 2004, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASE™) issued Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards (“SFAS™) No. 123 (revised), “Share-Based Payment.” SFAS No. 123 (revised) replaces SFAS No. 123
and supersedes APB Opinion No. 25. SFAS No. 123 (revised) requires compensation costs related to share-based
payment transactions to be recognized in the financial statements over the period that an employee provides service
in exchange for the award. Public companies are required to adopt the new standard using a modified prospective
method and may elect to restate prior periods using the modified retrospective method. Under the modified
prospective method, companies are required to record compensation cost for new and modified awards over the
related vesting period of such awards prospectively and record compensation cost prospectively for the unvested
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pornon at the date of adupnon, of prekusly issued and outstanding awards over the remaining vesting period of
such awards No change to prior pcnods presented is permitted under the modified prospective method. Under the
delﬁcd rctrospcctwc method, companies record compensation costs for prior pcnods retroactively through
rcstntement uf such periods using the exact pro forma amounts disclosed in the companies® footnotes. Also, in the -
penod of ndcphon and aﬁer, companies record compensauon cost based on the mndlﬁed pmspecnve. method.

On Apnl 14,2005, the Securities and Exchange Commlssmn {the “SEC"™) adopted a new rule that amends th:
comphance dates for SFAS No. 123 (revised). Under the new rule, the Company is required to adopt SFAS No. 123.
(rewsed) in l‘.he first annual period beginning after Dacember 15, 2005. Early application of SFAS Nao. 123 (revised)
is encou:agcd but not required. Accordingly, the Company is required to record compensation expense for all new
awards granted and any awards modified after October 1, 2006. In addition, the transition rules under SFAS No.
123 (rev;sed) will require that, for all awards outstanding at October-1, 2006, for which the requisite service has not
yet been rendered, compensation cost will be recorded as such service is rendered after October 1, 2006.

The pronouncement related to stock-based payments will not have any effect on our existing historical consolidated
: ﬁnan'cial statements and restatement of previously reported periods will not be required.

In March 2006 the FASB issued SFAS No. 156, *Accounting for Servicing of Financial Assets.” SFAS No, 140,
“Accountmg for Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilitics,” establishes, among
other things, the accounting for all separately recognized servicing asseis and servicing liabilities. SFAS No. 156
amends SFAS No. 140 to require that all separately recognized servicing assets and servicing liabilities be initially
measured at fair value, if practicable. SFAS No. 156 permits, but does ntot require, the subsequent measurement of
separately recognized servicing assets and servicing liabilities at fair value, SFAS No. 156 is effective in the first
fiscal year beginninp after September 13, 2006 with earlier adoption permitted. The Company does not expect the

adoption of SFAS No. 156 ta have a material impact on its consolidated financial condition, results of operations or
cash flows.

In September 2006, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards SFAS No. 157, "Fair Value
Measurements," which defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value under U.S. GAAP, and
expands disclosures about fair value measurements. SFAS No. 157 applies to other accounting pronouncements that
require or permit fair value measurements. The new guidance is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal
years beginning after November 15, 2007, and for interim periods within those fiscal years. We are currently
evaluating the potential impact, if any, of the adeption of FASB Statement No. 157 on our consolidated financial
position, results of operations and cash flows,

In September, 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 158, "Emplayers' Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and
Other Postretirement Plans," which amends SFAS Nos. B7 and 106 to require recognition of the overfunded or -
underfunded status of pension and other postretirement benefit plans on the balance sheet. Under SFAS 158, gains
and losses, prior service costs and credits, and any remaining transition amounts under SFAS Nos. B7 and 106 that
have not yet been recognized through net periodic benefit cost will be recognized in accumulated other
comprehensive income, net of tax effects, until they are amortized as a component of net periodic cost. The
measurement date - the date at which the bepefit obligation and plan assets are measured - is required to be the
Company's fiscal year end. SFAS 158 is effective for publicly-held companies for fiscal years ending after
December 15, 2006, except for the measurement date pravisions, which are effective for fiscal years ending after
December 15, 2008. The Company is currently analyzing the effects of SFAS 158 but does not expect its
implementation will have a significant impact on the Company's consolidated financial conditions or results of
operations.

In September, 2006, the SEC issued Staff Accounting Bulleting {"SAB") No. 108. SAB No. 108 provides
interpretive guidance on how the effects of the carryover or reversal of prior year misstatements should be
considered in quantifying a potential current year misstatement. Prior to SAB No. 108, companies might evaluate
the materiality of financial-statement misstatements using either the income statement or balance approach, with the
income statement approach focusing on new misstatements added in the current year, and the balance sheet
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approach focusing on the cumulative amount of misstatement present in a company's balance sheet. Misstatements
that would be material under one approach could be viewed as immaterial under another approach, and not be
corrected. SAB No. 108 now requires that companies view financial statement misstatemnents as material if they are
material according to either the income statement or balance sheet approach. The Company has analyzed SAB 108
and determined that upon adoption it will have no impact on the Company's consolidated financial conditions or
results of operations.

In July 2006, the FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 48, "Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes - an
Interpretation of FASB Statement No, 109" (FIN 48), which clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in tax positions.
This Interpretation requires that companies recoguize in their financial statements the impact of o tax position, if that
position is more likely than not of being sustained on audit, based on the technical merits of the position. The
provisions of FIN 4B are effective for fiscal years beginning afier December 13, 2006, with the cumulative effect of
the change in accounting principle recorded as an adjustment to opening retained eamnings. We are currently
evaluating the impact of adopting FIN 48 on our consolidated financial statements.

46




ROEBLING FINANCIAL CORP, INC.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

John J. Ferry, Chairman of the Board of Directors
President, Ferry Construction
John A. LaVecchia, Director and Vice Chairman
Sales Manager, Brandow Auto Group
Frank J. Travea, 111, President and Chief Executive Officer
- Janice A. Summers, Senior Vice President, Chief Operating Officer and
Chief Financial Officer
Mark V. Dimon, Director
Sole Proprietor, Dimon Oil Corp.
. Joan K. Geary, Director
i President; Keating Realty
George N. Nyikita, Director
Executive Director, Burlington County Bridge Commission

Robert R. Semptimphelter, Sr., Director
Principal, Farnsworth & Semptimphelter, LLC

ROEBLING BANK OFFICERS

Frank J. Travea, 111, President and CEQ
Janice A. Summers, Senior Vice President, COO and CFO
John W. Clawges, Vice President, Commercial Lending
Bonnie L. Horner, Vice President, Consumer Lending

ROEBLING BANK OFFICES

Route 130 South and Deiaware Avenue, Roebling, New Jersey
34 Main Street, Roebling, New Jersey
8 Jacobstown Road, New Egypt, New Jersey
3104 Bridgeboro Road, Delran, New Jersey
1934 Route 541, Westampton, New Jersey (Banking and Administrative Center)

CORPORATE OFFICE TRANSFER AGENT
Route 130 South and Delaware Avenue Registrar and Transfer Company
Roebling, New Jersey 08554 10 Commerce Drive
Cranford, New Jersey 07016
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS SPECIAL COUNSEL
Fontanella and Babitts Malizia Spidi & Fisch, PC
334 Union Boulevard 901 New York Avenue, N W., Suite 210 East
Totowa, New Jersey 07512 Washington, D.C. 20001

Our Annual Report for the year ended September 30, 2006 as filed with the Securities & Exchange
Commission on Form 10-KSB, including exhibits, is available without charge upon written request. For a
copy of the Form 10-KSB, please contact Frank J. Travea, Il at our Corporate Office. The Annual Meeting
of Stockholders will be held on January 29, 2007 ar 3:.00 p.m. at Bung's Tavern, 2031 Route 130 South,

Burlington, New Jersey.
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